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HlN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

FREDYS A. MARTINEZ A/K/A FREDDY A. Supreme Court No. 56153
MARTINEZ, District Court Case No. 06C226586
Appellant,
Vs,
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent. FILED
DEC 16 2010

CLERK'’S CERTIFICATE

-

CLERK ’6% cI OURT

I, Tracie Lindeman, the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Supreme Court of the
State of Nevada, do hereby certify that the foliowing is a full, true and correct copy of
the Judgment in this matter.

STATE OF NEVADA, ss.

JUDGMENT

The court being fully advised in the premises and the law, it is now ordered, adjudged
and decreed, as follows:

“ORDER the judgment of the district court AFFIRMED.”
Judgment, as quoted above, entered this 12th day of November, 2010.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have subscribed
my name and affixed the seal of the Supreme

Court at my Office in Carson City, Nevada this
December 07, 2010.

Tracie Lindeman, Supreme Court Clerk

By: Amanda Ingersoll
Deputy Clerk
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

FREDYS A. MARTINEZ A/K/A FREDDY No. 56153
A. MARTINEZ,
Appellant,
V8. :
THE STATE OF NEVADA, FILED
Respondent.
NOV 12 200
TRACIE K. LINDEMAN

uﬁ OF SUPREME COURT
.Y DEPUTY

This is a proper person appeal from an order of the district

""ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE

court denying “a motion to vacate.”! Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark
County; Donald M. Mosley,' Judge.

The record on appeal supports the decision of the district court
to deny relief. To the extent that appellant sought to modify or correct an
illegal sentence, appellant's claims fell outside the very narrow scope of
claims permissible in those motions. Edwards v. State, 112 Nev. 704, 708,
918 P.2d 321, 324 (1996). To the extent that appellant sought to challenge

1This appeal has been submitted for decision without oral argument,
NRAP 34(£)(3), and we conclude that the record is sufficient for our review
and briefing is unwarranted. See Luckett v. Warden, 91 Nev. 681, 682,
541 P.2d 910, 911 (1975).
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the validity of his judgment of conviction, his claims must be raised in a
post-conviction petition for a writ of habeas corpus.? Accordingly, we

ORDER the judgment of the district court AFFIRMED.3

AW

Hardesty

’7//’7/ ..

Douglas

Ocbusip -
Pickering J ‘

cc: Hon. Donald M. Mosley, District Judge
Freddy A. Martinez a/k/a Fredys A. Martinez
Attorney General/Carson City
Clark County District Attorney
Eighth District Court Clerk

2We express no opinion as to whether appellant could meet the
procedural requirements of NRS chapter 34.

3We have reviewed all documents that appellant has submitted in
proper person to the clerk of this court in this matter, and we conclude
that no relief based upon those submissions is warranted. To the extent
that appellant has attempted to present claims or facts .in those
submissions which were not previously presented in_ ~thex proceedmgs
below, we have declined to consider them in the first 1nstance- - 399 . r,
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

FREDYS A. MARTINEZ A/K/A FREDDY A. Supreme Court No. 56153
MARTINEZ, District Court Case No. 06C226586
Appellant,

vS.
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent.

REMITTITUR

TO: Steven Grierson, District Court Clerk
Pursuant to the rules of this court, enclosed are the following:

Certified copy of Judgment and Opinion/Order.
Receipt for Remittitur.

DATE: December 07, 2010
Tracie Lindeman, Clerk of Court

By: Amanda Ingersoli
Deputy Clerk

cc (without enclosures):
Hon. Donald M. Mosley, District Judge
Fredys A. Martinez '
Attorney General/Carson City
Clark County District Attomey

RECEIPT FOR REMITTITUR

Received of Tracie Lindeman, Clerk of the Supreme Court of the State of Nevada, the
REMITTITUR issued in the above-entitled cause, on DEC 16 2010

HEATHER LOFQUIST
DBPW District Court Clerk

-39
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ark County District Attorney :
Nevada Bar #00278 w2l | g5 py I
EI};IOP;L)AS M. SARROLL p
iel Deputy District Attorne 2 4 o4
Nevada Bar %‘004232 Y Qﬁ?‘ AN
200 Lewis Avenue cLErs £
{_aa()sz\)/g ?3,2 IS\I&\)/ada 89155-2212 : '
- .- ~ 8C226686
Attorney for Plaintiff Er:d?“gs 1 Faet, Conclastons of Law and ¢
DISTRICT COURT 1178105
eansccountyxevaon 1NN

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintift,

CASE NO: (226586
_vs_
DEPT NO: X1V

FREDYS MARTINEZ, #1361243 %

Defendant, %

)
FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF
LAW AND ORDER

DATE OF HEARING: July 14, 2010
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 AM.

THIS CAUSE having come on for hearing before the Honorable Donald Mosley,
District Judge, on the 14 day of July, 2010, the Petitioner not being present, proceeding in
forma pauperis, the Respondent being represented by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, by
and through Barbara Schifalacqua, Deputy District Attorney, and the Court having
considered the matter, including briefs, transcripts, no arguments of counsel, and documents
on file herein, now therefore, the Court makes the following findings of fact and conclusions
of law:

FINDINGS OF FACT
L. On September 29, 2006, Fredys Martinez (hereinafter “Defendant”) was
fgﬁ££&‘%§@ay of Grand Jury Indictment with: Count I — Burglary While in Possession of a
AR W on(Felony — NRS 205.060); Count Il - Battery with use of a Deadly Weapon

[
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(Felony — NRS 200.481); Count IlI - First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly Weapon
(Felony — NRS 200.310, 200.320, 193.165); and Count IV — Sexual Assault with use of a
Deadly Weapon (Felony — NRS 200.364, 200.366, 193.165).

2. Defendant’s jury trial began on April 11, 2007. On April 12, 2007, the jury
found Defendant guilty of: Count I — Burglary while in Possession of a Weapon; Count II —
Battery with use of a Deadly Weapon; and Count III — First Degree Kidnapping with use of a
Deadly Wcapon. The jury found Defendant not guilty of Count IV.

3. Defendant was present in court with counsel on May 24, 2007, and sentenced
as follows: as to Count I — SIXTY (60) to ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) months; as to
Count II — FORTY-EIGHT (48) to ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) months, to run
concurrently with Count 1; and as to Count III - SIXTY (60) months to LIFE, plus an equal
and consecutive term of SIXTY (60) months to LIFE for the use of a deadly weapon, the
entire sentence to run concurrently to Counts I and II. Defendant was given two hundred
cighty-one (281) days credit for time served.

4. Judgment of Conviction was filed on May 31, 2007. Defendant filed a Notice
of Appeal on June 5, 2007. The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed Defendant’s conviction on
May 7, 2008. Remittitur issued on June 3, 2008.

5. On April 2, 2010, Defendant filed a motion for appointment of counsel. The
State’s opposition was filed on April 9, 2010. Defendant’s motion was denied on April 14,
2010, and the court’s order was filed on April 24, 2010. Defendant filed a Notice of Appeal
on April 22, 2010.

6. Defendant filed a Motion to Vacate his Judgment of Conviction on April 21,
2010. The court denied Defendant’s motion without requiring a response from the State on
May 5, 2010. The court noted that Defendant should have filed a Writ of Iabeas Corpus but
such a petition would be time barred now anyway as Remittitur issued in his case in 2008.

7. Defendant subsequently filed a motion for an evidentiary hearing on May 13,
2010, the State filed its opposition to the motion on May 21, 2010, and the motion was
denied on May 26, 2010. On June 3, 2010, Defendant filed a notice of appeal.

2 PAWPDOCS\FOFR615\61592401.doc
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8. Defendant filed the instant Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus on April 30,
2010. The State filed its Response on July 9, 2010.

9. On July 14 2010, the court held a hearing regarding Defendant’s petition.
Defendant was not present and the court did not entertain arguments from either party.

10.  Defendant’s Judgment of Conviction was filed on May 31, 2007. He filed a
direct appeal on June 5, 2007. The Nevada Supreme Court ultimately dismissed Defendant’s
appeal and Remittitur issued on Tuesday, Junc 3, 2008.

11.  Consequently, Defendant had until Wednesday, June 3, 2009, to file his post-
conviction habeas petition.

12. Defendant filed the instant petition on April 30, 2010, almost one (1) year after
deadline with which to file a post-conviction petition had passed.

13.  Defendant’s petition is extremely untimely and is time barred as outside the
one-year time limitation.

14. A petition subject to procedural bars may be considered on its merits if good
cause is Shown.

15.  Defendant pled no facts to explain the delay in filing his petition. Thus,
Defendant has not demonstrated good cause to overcome the procedural bar.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The mandatory provisions of NRS 34.726 state:

Unless there is good causec shown for delay, a petition that
challenges the validity of a judgment or sentence must be filed
within 1 year afier entry of the judgment of conviction or, if an
aﬁpeal has been taken from thc judgment, within 1 year after
the Supreme Court issues it’s Remittitur. For the purposes of
this subsection, good cause for delay exists if the petitioner
demonstrates to the satisfaction of the court:

Eag That the delay is not the fault of the petitioner; and

b That dismissal of the petition as untimely will unduly
prejudice the petitioner. (Emphasis added).

2. The one year time bar is strictly construed. In Gonzales v. State, 118 Nev. 61,

590 P.3d 901 (2002), the Nevada Supreme Court rejected a habeas petition that was filed

two days lale, pursuant to the “clear and unambiguous” mandatory provisions of NRS

3 PAWPDOCS\FOR615\61592401 doc
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34.726(1). Gonzales reiterated the importance of filing the petition with the district court
within the one year mandate, absent a showing of “good cause™ for the delay in filing.
Gonzales, 53 P.3d at 902.

3. In State v. Eighth Judicial District Court, 121 Nev. 225, 112 P.3d 1070 (2005),

the Nevada Supreme Court held as follows:

Given the untimely and successive nature of [defendant’s]
petition, the district court had a duty imposed by law to consider
whether any or all of [defendant’s] claims were barred under
NRS 34.726, NRS 34.810, NRS 34.800, or by the law of the casc
. . [and] the court’s failure to make this determination here
constituted an arbitrary and unreasonable exercise of discretion.

[Emphasis added.] 121 Nev. at 234. (See also State v. Haberstroh, 119 Nev. 173,
180-81, 69 P.3d 676, 681-82 (2003) wherein the Nevada Supreme Court held that parties

cannot stipulate to waive, ignore or disregard the mandatory procedural default rules nor can
they empower a court to disregard them.) Thus, a Defendant’s petition will not be considered
on the merits if it is subject to the procedural bars and no good cause is shown. Id.

4, “In order to demonstrate good cause, a petitioner must show that an
impediment external to the defense prevented him or her from complying with the state
procedural default rules.” Hathaway v. State, 119 Nev. 30, 71 P.3d 503, 506 (2003); citing
Pellegrini v, State, 117 Nev. 860, 886-87, 34 P.3d 519, 537 (2001); Lozada v. State, 110
Nev. 349, 353, 871 P.2d 944, 946 (1994); Passanisi v. Director, 105 Nev. 63, 769 P.2d 72
(1989); see also Crump v. Warden, 113 Nev. 293, 295, 934 P.2d 247, 252 (1997); Phelps v.
Director, 104 Nev. 656, 764 P.2d 1303 (1988).

5. Such an external impediment could be “that the factual or legal basis for a
claim was not reasonably available to counsel, or that ‘some interference by officials’ made
compliance impracticable.” Hathaway, 71 P.3d at 506; quoting Murray v. Carrier, 477 U.S.
478, 488, 106 S.Ct. 2639, 2645 (1986); see also Gonzales, 118 Nev. at 595, 53 P.3d at 904,
citing Harris v. Warden, 114 Nev. 956, 959-60 n. 4, 964 P.2d 785 n. 4 (1998). Clearly, any

delay in filing of the petition must not be the fault of the petitioner. NRS 34.726(1)(a).

6. In addition, to find good cause there must be a “substantial reason; one that

4 PAWPDOCS\FOF615161592401 doc
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affords a legal excuse.” Hathaway, 71 P.3d at 506; quoting Colley v. State, 105 Nev. 235,
236, 773 P.2d 1229, 1230 (1989), quoting State v. Estencion, 625 P.2d 1040, 1042 (Haw.

1981). The lack of the assistance of counsel when preparing a petition, and even the failure
of trial counse!l to forward a copy of the file to a petitioner, have been found to be non-
substantial, not constituting good cause. See Phelps v. Director Nevada Department of
Prisons, 104 Nev. 656, 660, 764 P.2d 1303 (198R); Hood v. State, 111 Nev. 335, 890 P.2d
797 (1995).

ORDER
THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction) shall be, and it is, hereby denied.
DATED this E’bdiy of September, 2010.

DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

L

Chief De uty' District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004232

5 PAWPDOCS\FOR\615\61592401 .doc
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ORDR AN
DAVID ROGER F [ E L
Clark County District Attorney ‘
Nevada Bar #002781 Jay 75
BARBARA SCHIFALACQUA N Il 37 il '1i
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010436 Q’f‘ s
200 Lewis Avenue Libn A
Las Vegas, NV 89155-2212 Cofls me vop o ;:.’,‘;\
(702) 671-2500 e
Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT . Jrdar Donving Mation
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA m ' " " "
L
THE STATE OF NEVADA, | ’
Plaintiff,
-vs- 0c22L53 6

Case No. L225856a1

FREDDY MARTINEZ, aka, Dept No. X1V

Freddys A. Martinez, #1361243

Defendant.

S Nt et e ot Nt v et gt vt et

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR PETITION FOR WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS

DATE OF HEARING: July 14, 2010
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A.M.

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing before the above entitled Court on the
14th day of July, 2011, the Defendant not being prescnt, represented in proper person, the
Plaintiff being represented by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through BARBARA
SCHIFALACQUA, Deputy District Attorney, and the Court having heard the arguments of

counsel and good cause appearing therefor,

/il
/il RECEIVED
z 5 201

“-ERK OF THE COURT

PAWPDOCS\ORDRWFORDRVG1561592406.doc
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant's Pro Per Motion for Writ of Habeas
Corpus, shall be, and it is DENIED, Court lacks jurisdiction.
DATED this day of January, 2011.

DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

PDabbaco. séfd’z:fz,&wﬂ-«' gl
“BARBARA SCHIFALACQUA —

Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010436
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NOED MAR U 8 201
DISTRICT COURT Sl st
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
06226588 o
NOED
Notice of Enfry of Decigion and Order
FREDDY MARTINEZ, ~ 1273388 |
g
V5. : Case No: 06C226586
> Dept No: XIV
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent, NOTICE OF ENTRY OF
DECISION AND ORDER
/
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on January 21, 2011, the court entered a decision or order in this matter, 2

true and correct copy of which is attached to this notice.

You may appeal to the Supreme Court from the decision or order of this court. If you wish to appeal, you
must file a notice of appeal with the clerk of this court within thirty-three (33) days after the date this notice is
mailed to you. This notice was mailed on March 8, 2011.

STEVEN D. GRIERSON, CLERK OF THE COURT

By:
Heather Ungermann, Deput

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

[ hereby certify that on this 8 day of March 2011, I placed a copy of this Notice of Entry of Decision and
Order in:

The bin(s) located in the Office of the District Court Clerk of:
Clark County District Attorney’s Office
Attorney General’s Office — Appellate Division

B The United States mail addressed as follows:
Freddy Martinez # 1003276
P.O. Box 7000
Carson City, NV 89702

Philip Kohn, Public Defender
309 S. Third St., 2* Flr.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Heather Ungermann, Deputy
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1 | ORDR FIL DE
5 8{\?8 ROG%R
ark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781 Jwal | LPE
3 TIr-IIO?/IAS M. SARR%L
Chief Deputy District Attomey dol s
4 1 Nevada Bar #004232 Qf AT
200 Lewis Avenue e S
5 | Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 :
(702) 671-2500 -
6 || Arttorney for Plaintiff ‘
7 DISTRICT COURT :
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
8 | THE STATE OF NEVADA, ) /
9 Ptaintiff,
CASE NO: C226586
10 -vs-
DEPTNO: X1V
11  FREDYS MARTINEZ, #1361243
12
Defendant. )
13 )
14 FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF
05 LAW AND ORDER
16 DATE OF HEARING: July 14, 2010
17 TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A.M.
18 THIS CAUSE having come on for hearing before the Honorable Donald Mosley,
19 j| District Judge, on the 14 day of July, 2010, the Petitioner not being present, proceeding in
20 || forma pauperis, the Respondent being represented by DAVID ROGER, District Attomey, by
21 || and through Barbara Schifalacqua, Deputy District Attorney, and the Court having
22 || considered the matter, including briefs, transcripts, no arguments of counsel, and documents
23 | on file herein, now therefore, the Court makes the following findings of fact and conclusions
24 || of law:
25 FINDINGS OF FACT
26 IR On September 29, 2006, Fredys Martinez (hereinafter “Defendant”) was
27 i‘al?agé%t!%Qay of Grand Jury Indictment with: Count I — BuArglary While in Possession of a
28 t D'g‘ahfil%a l\hzea on (‘Eelony NRS 205.060); Count II - Battery with use of a Deadly Weapon
Nl 214 O W O OUGY
PAWPDOCS\FOR6 1 5151 592401 doc
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1 || (Felony ~ NRS 200.481); Count 1II - First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly Weapon
2 || (Felony — NRS 200.310, 200.320, 193.165); and Count IV — Sexual Assault with use of a
3 | Deadly Weapon (Felony — NRS 200.364, 200.366, 193.165).

4 2. Defendant’s jury trial began on April 11, 2007. On April 12, 2007, the jury
5 || found Defendant guilty of: Count I - Burglary while in Possession of a Weapon; Count 1I -
6 || Battery with use of a Deadly Weapon; and Count III - First Degree Kidnapping with use of a
7 || Deadly Weapon. The jury found Defendant not guilty of Count IV.

8 3. Defendant was present in court with counsel on May 24, 2007, and sentenced
9 || as follows: as to Count [ — SIXTY (60) to ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) months; as to
10 | Count II ~ FORTY-EIGHT (48) to ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) months, to run
11 || concurrently with Count I; and as to Count III - SIXTY (60) months to LIFE, plus an equal
12 || and consecutive term of SIXTY (60) months to LIFE for the use of a deadly weapon, the
13 || entire sentence to run concurrently to Counts I and {[. Defendant was given two hundred
14 | eighty-one (281) days credit for time served.

15 4, Judgment of Conviction was filed on May 31, 2007. Defendant filed a Notice
16 || of Appeal on June 5, 2007. The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed Defendant’s conviction on
17 ( May 7, 2008. Remittitur issued on June 3, 2008.

18 5. On April 2, 2010, Defendant filed a motion for appointment of counsel. The
19 || State’s opposition was filed on April 9, 2010. Defendant’s motion was denied on April 14,
20 || 2010, and the court’s order was filed on April 24, 2010. Defendant filed a Notice of Appeal
21 § on April 22, 2010.
22 6. Defendant filed a Motion to Vacate his Judgment of Conviction on April 21,
23 § 2010. The court denied Defendant’s motion without requiring a response from the State on
24 || May 5, 2010. The court noted that Defendant should have filed a Writ of Habeas Corpus but
25 ]| such a petition would be time barred now anyway as Remittitur issued in his case in 2008,

26 7. Defendant subsequently filed a motion for an evidentiary hearing on May 13,
27 || 2010, the State filed its opposition to the motion on May 21, 2010, and the motion was
28 || denied on May 26, 2010. On June 3, 2010, Defendant filed a notice oféppeal.

2 PAWPDOCS\FORG15\61592401.doc
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8. Defendant filed the instant Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus on April 30,
2010. The State filed its Response on July 9, 2010.

9. On July 14 2010, the court held a hearing regarding Defendant’s petition.
Defendant was not present and the court did not entertain arguments from either party.

10.  Defendant’s Judgment of Conviction was filed on May 31, 2007. He filed a
direct appeal on June 5, 2007. The Nevada Supreme Court ultimately dismissed Defendant’s
appeal and Remittitur issued on Tuesday, June 3, 2008.

11, Consequently, Defendant had until Wednesday, June 3, 2009, to file his post-
conviction habeas petition.

12, Defendant filed the instant petition on April 30, 2010, almost one (1) year after
deadlinc with which to file a post-conviction petition had passed.

13.  Defendant’s petition is extremely untimely and is time barred as outside the
one-year time limitation.

14, A petition subject to procedural bars may be considered on its merits if good
cause is shown. |

15. Defendant pled no facis to explain the delay in filing his petition. Thus,
Defendant has not demonstrated good cause 10 overcome the procedural bar.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
The mandatory provisions of NRS 34.726 state;

Unless there is %ood cause shown for delay, a petition that
a

challenges the validity of a judgment or sentence must be filed
within | year after entry of the _]udgmcnt of conviction or, if an
appeal has been taken from the judgment, within 1 year after
the Supreme Court issues it’s Remittitur. For the purposes of
this subsection, good cause for delay exists if the petitioner
demonstrates to the satisfaction of the court:

gag That the delay is not the fault of the petitioner; and

b That dismissal of the petition as untimely will unduly
prejudice the petitioner. (Emphasis added).

2. The one year time bar is strictly construed. In Gonzales v. State, 118 Nev. 61, |
590 P.3d 901 (2002), the Nevada Supreme Court rejected a habeas petition that was filed

two days late, pursuant to the “clear and unambiguous” mandatory provisions of NRS

PAWPDOCS\FORG 15\51592401 doc
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34.726(1). Gonzales reiterated the importance of filing the petition with the district court
within the one year mandate, absent a showing of “good cause” for the delay in filing.

Gonzales, 53 P.3d at 902.
3. In State v. Eighth Judicial District Court, 121 Nev. 225, 112 P.3d 1070 (2005),

the Nevada Supreme Court held as follows:

Given the untimely and successive nature of [defendant’s)
petition, the district court had a duty imposed by law to consider
whether any or all of [defendant’s] claims were barred under
NRS 34.726, NRS 34. 810 NRS 34.800, or by the law of the casc
. . . [and] the court’s failure to make this determination here
constituted an arbitrary and unreasonable exercise of discretion.

[Emphasis added.] 121 Nev. at 234. (See also State v. Haberstroh, 119 Nev. 173,
180-81, 69 P.3d 676, 681-82 (2003) wherein the Nevada Supreme Court held that parties

cannot stipulate to waive, ignore or disregard the mandatory procedural default rules nor can
they empower a court to disregard them.) Thus, a Defendant’s petition will not be considered
on the merits if it is subject to the procedural bars and no good cause is shown. Id.

4. “In order to demonstrate good cause, a petitioner must show that an
impediment external to the defense prevented him or her from complying with the state
procedural default rules.” Hathaway v. State, 119 Nev. 30, 71 P.3d 503, 506 (2003); citing
Pellegrini v, State, 117 Nev, 860, 886-87, 34 P.3d 519, 537 (2001); Lozada v. State, 110
Nev. 349, 353, 871 P.2d 944, 946 (1994); Passanisi v. Dircctor, 105 Ncv. 63, 769 P.2d 72
(1989); see also Crump v. Warden, 113 Nev. 293, 295, 934 P.2d 247, 252 (1997); Phelps v.
Director, 104 Nev. 656, 764 P.2d 1303 (1988).

5. Such an external impediment could be “that the factual or legal basis for a

claim was not reasonably available to counsel, or that ‘some interference by officials’ made
compliance impracticable.” Hathaway, 71 P.3d at 506; quoting Murray v. Carrier, 477 U.S.
478, 488, 106 S.Ct. 2639, 2645 (1986); see also Gonzales, 118 Nev. at 595, 53 P.3d at 904;
citing Harris v. Warden, 114 Nev. 956, 959-60 n. 4, 964 P.2d 785 n. 4 (1998). Clearly, any
delay in filing of the petition must not be the fault of the petitioner. NRS 34.726(1)(a).

6. In addition, to find good cause therc must be a “substantial reason; one that

4 P:A\WPDOCS\FORS| 5461592401 doc
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affords a legal excuse.” Hathaway, 71 P.3d at 506; quoting Colley v. State, 105 Nev. 235,
236, 773 P.2d 1229, 1230 (1989), quoting State v. Estencion, 625 P.2d 1040, 1042 (Haw.

1981). The lack of the assistance of counsel when preparing a petition, and even the failure
of trial counsel to forward a copy of the file to a petitioner, have been found to be non-
substantial, not constituting good cause. See Phelps v. Director Nevada Department of
Prisons, 104 Nev. 656, 660, 764 P.2d 1303 (1988); Hood v. State, 111 Nev. 335, 890 P.2d
797 (1995).

ORDER
THEREFORE, IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED that the Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction) shall be, and it is, hereby denied.
DATED this J3_Lbd5y of September, 2010.

DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY ):mm_M

Chief De uty. District Atlorney
Nevada Bar #004232

5 PAWPDOCS\FOR\S15V6 1592401 dac
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NOED MAR 08 2011
DISTRICT COURT e: G et
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
/" DEC2265686 N
NOED
Notce of Entry of Deciglon and Order
FREDDY MARTINEZ, ~ 1273888 :
AR
vs. T Case No: 06C226586
> Dept No: XIV
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent, NOTICE OF ENTRY OF
DECISION AND ORDER

-/

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on January 25, 2011, the court entered a decision or order in this matter, g

true and correct copy of which is attached to this notice.

You may appeal to the Supreme Court from the decision or order of this court. If you wish to appeal, you
must file a notice of appeal with the clerk of this court within thirty-three (33) days after the date this notice i3
mailed to you. This notice was mailed on March 8, 2011.

STEVEN D. GRIERSON, CLERK OF THE COURT

By:
Heather Ungermann, Deputy

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on this 8 day of March 201 1. I placed a copy of this Notice of Entry of Decision and

Order in:

The bin(s) located in the Office of the District Court Clerk of:
Clark County District Attomey’s Oftice
Attorney General's Office — Appellate Division

1 The United States mail addressed as follows:

Freddy Martinez # 1003276 Philip Kohn, Public Defender
P.0. Box 7000 309 S. Third St., 2" Flr.
Camson City, NV 89702 Las Vegas, NV 89101

Heather Ungermann, Dep
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DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attomey
Nevada Bar #002781
BARBARA SCHIFALACQUA
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010436
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Ve as, NV 89155.2212
g’OZ) 6 1.2500

ttormey for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

V=T R B - R )

(=]

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

s . 0226L53806
Case No. L2585 ]

FREDDY MARTINEZ, aka, Dept No. X1v
Freddys A. Martinez, #1361243

— et
N VS e

Defendant.

—
wn

_—
Bt I

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR PETITION FOR WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS

b
LY =T

DATE OF HEARING: July 14, 2010
TIME OF HEARING: 9$:00 A.M.

S B S ]
—_— O

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing before the above entitled Court on the

[
3]

14th day of July, 2011, the Defendant not being present, represented in proper person, the
Plaintiff being represented by DAVID ROGER, District. Attomey, through BARBARA

NN
B oW

SCHIFALACQUA, Deputy District Attorney, and the Court having heard the arguments of

[o®)
wvh

counsel and good cause appearing therefor,
i

7, RECEIVED

i <5 200
“ERK OF THE COURT

BONN
L= N @

PAWPDOCS\ORDRWFORDRVG 15V 1392406.doc

Page 602



O 08 a2 S th B W B —

[ 1% T SC TR Y SR Y TR N TR NC TR NG T TR NG S e
0 -~ G W dm W R = D D s =) SN LA A W N — O

b

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant's Pro Per Motion for Writ of Habeas
Corpus, shall be, and it is DENIED, Court lacks jurisdiction.
DATED this day of January, 2011.

%%@%7

DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #(002781

P Daibhaco sefcﬁz'&:,&.tﬂaa
~BARBARA SCHIFALACQUA —

Deputy District Attomey
Nevada Bar #010436

PAWPDOCS\ORDR\FORDRIG15\61 592406 doc
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ASTA
MAR 2 4 2011
c nxgég'ﬁi"ﬁ
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA, )
) Case No: 06C226586
Plaintiff(s), ) Dept No: XIV
)
vs. ) /05226586 A
) | ASTA
FREDDY MARTINEZ, ; | Gase Anipeat Statemont
i |
- DEDATA
CASE APPEAL STATEMENT

1. Appellant(s): Freddy Martinez
2. Judge: Donald Mosley
3. Appellant(s): Freddy Martinez

Counsel:

Freddy Martinez #1003276
P.O. Box 7000
Carson City, NV 89702

4. Respondent: THE STATE OF NEVADA
Counsel:

David Roger, District Attorney
200 Lewis Ave,

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 671-2700

5. Respondent’s Attorney Licensed in Nevada: Yes

6. Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel In District Court: Yes
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12.

Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel On Appeal: N/A
Appellant Granted Leave to Proceed in Forma Pauperis: N/A

Date Commenced in District Court: September 29, 2006

Brief Description of the Nature of the Action: Criminal

Type of Judgment or Order Being Appealed: Writ of Habeas Corpus
Previous Appeal: Yes

Supreme Court Docket Number(s): 49608; 55890; 56153, 57197
Child Custody or Visitation: N/A

Dated Thas 24 day of March 201 1.

Steven D. Grierson, Clerk of the Court

o ol s B

Man\e Kramer, Deputy Clerk
200 Lewis Ave

PO Box 551601

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-1601
(702) 671-0512
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* CuseNo._ 22 bAEE
T v
Dept No._2 LI FILED
MAR 25 200
e T
IN THE é 44 JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTYOF £/ 4K K
.gggizsi'aa ™
The State of N , Designation of Record on Appea
F’,g }f-/f-‘/!ml’ (e 2 ;1313520 !
Pt T —
V8- RESIGNATION OF RECORD
. On APPEAL
CIATE of wEVADA,
Defendant

COMESNOW, Fr-edyf. A mavtine Z ,Defendant in proper persons, and

herein designates the record on appeal to be certified by the Clerk of the Court and transcribed to the
Clerk of the Nevada Supreme Court

All Motions, Pleading, and Transcripts.

Dated this /77 dayof AR H 220/

7, )
%I

20080 via i p 2 200 274
(Print Name) In Proper Persona
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL

Pursuant to NR.C.P. Rule 5 (b), I hereby certify that I am the petitioner\Defendant named
herein and that onthis __/#Z 74  dayof 4744 C4 201l 1deposited in the United States
Mails in Carson City, Nevada a true a coect copy of the foregoing addressed to:
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- +r || Case No: é ' '
7 £22L 158 ED
. =2 Dept No: X Ji/ ' . F“"
- e MAR 25 201
Ta13845 .
" T ——
5 I
+H
6 IN THR j{f JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADI
7 mmronmcomrorjlﬂﬂk
8 N Eredy ety ez gy
Petitioner)
9 )
vs )
10 )
SIATE of YELADS )
11 Respondent,) ,
12 Petitioner, 5544;( Aeorpt F heZ __, pursuant to Nms 34 750
13 (1) (2) request the Honorable Court to appoint counsel to
14 represent him in this,«?gpﬂ]/ 4 #Azga([ar’rgetition for the
15 following reasons:
16 f 1. Petitioner is not able to afford counsel, see motion to
17 | proceed in Forma Pauperis and Affidavit in support filed with
18 the court.
19 2. The issues involved in this matter are very complex.
20 | 3. The issues involved in this case will require investigation
21 which the petitioner cannot do while confined in prison
22 q. Petitioner has very limited knowledge of the law and process
23 thereof.
24 5. The ends of justice would best be served ip this case if an
25 attorney was appointed to represent the petitioner.
26 || Dated this /774 day of IR H  ,20)f
27
28 ‘:’.%»—.«Ifﬁ/ﬂ’
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Pursuant to N.R.C.P. Rule 5 (b), I hereby certify that I am the petitioner\Defendant named
herein and that on this > #4 day of /0 /7 7 ¥ 20,1 mailed a true a correct copy
of the foregoing document to the following:

g72ven p, GFieSon -
OO ke wif 41/%'“5/&#(( o

Las yegas, YVETI 5 )1 o

FA”../I(P g KoK

c/ark Covity Pullic DeFe, Jer

3095, Téfm’ ST, Rt 2.2
ZoX b424lo

David Reoger o |
étt/g'}/k 52?{/4%} Pisthict+ AttoeRney
Ké97opal Justice peyter

?M Lew(s Jue hue

2O BaX gy oa2/2

Lag VﬁQﬁff/z/V 29155 2212

_Mé_g.[&;f_éﬂ_[éz._.AMAiZé-d-iiaﬁfoy_-é_éAzéka_/_w__-
o0 W Car5on  gf LakSoh Lity, vVgd70)
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* AFFIRMATION
Pursusnt to NRS 2398.030
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Date:_ 7. /7, 2,

(Tibe of Document)

fled In case number,_ S22 Z{s/é
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Confidsntiaj Family Court information S
(NRS 125.130. NRS 125.230 and NRS '11;:5.055)

888_8&332
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P, 0, Box 7001
JEARSoN “C11¥ WY 89702-7000

PETITIONER, IN PRO Sé
FILED
MAR 25 201

S o

‘08C226688 B
Mor
'‘Moflon
:131 3868

1T

Case No. £ 224 4596

Fredyld omrdinez

)
)
Petitioner, ) X ) \/ [/ C/
ve. ; ’,Z(
) MOTION TO EXTEND PRISON
;@TE 0% WE 14 DA ; COPYWORK LIMIT FOR
‘et. al .
: )
Respondents. )

COMES NOW, the Petitioner Ff’éé;éémd:?z £z in proper

person and pro se, who hereby submits his, motion and moves This
Honorable Court for an Order extending Petitioner's prison copywork
limit for purposes of the ‘ B
pursuant to any applilcable Local Rules of Practice, the Rules of
Civil Procedure, and/or Rules Governing
This motion is further made and based on Petitioner's
Motion to Proceed In Forma Pauperis and the attached monthly
financial statement, as well as the points and authorities herein.
Petitioner is an indigent inmate who has reached or
exceeded the $100.- (one-hundred dollar) prison copywork limit
allowed per NDOP A.R. 720, and Petitioner will not be allowed to

make any further copywork unless the Court enters such an Order.

o

-1-
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Patitioner believes and alleges that he is entitled to

redress in the Petitioner will peed

to prepare and serve copies of all pleadings in this action upon

the Court and Respondents pursuant to and

Petitioner will need a copy of these pleadings for his own use.

Petitioner believes this request would best serve the
interests of judicial economy and time, for without such an order,

it is likely the pleadings would have to be served by the Court.

Petitioner is not seeking a "blanket order® for unlimited
coples, but only an Order for those copies that are, or may be,

necessary for the instant action.
Petitioner does not yet know what pleadings he will need to

file, but lists the following possible pleadings for this action:

1. Any statement of additional claims
: and/or supplemental/amended pleadings
IN THIS ACTION;

2. Any possible cpposition to a State's
motion to dismiss (with supporting
exhibita, if necessary), to show. fair
presentation, exhaustion, cause and
prejudice, and/or equitable tolling,
etc., IN THIS ACTION;

3. Any reply/traverse to a State's answer/
ooposition to the Petition for writ of
IN THIS ACTION;
4. Any request for expansion of record
(if necessary) with exhibits (if needed)

IN THIS ACTION;

5. Any motion, opposition or reply that may
be necessary in THIS ACTION; '

6. Any request for production of documents,
admissiona. interrogatories and/or leavs
of Court for same, IN THIS ACTION;

7. Any request for Judicial Notice, IN
THIS ACTION;
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8. Any appeal documents (should Petitioner
need to appeal) such as a notice of appeal,

requeat for certificate of appealability
(COA), etc., IN THIS ACTION:

9. Any motion for relief or to alter/amend
judgment, if necessary, IN THIS ACTION;

10. Objectiona to any report/recommendation
of the Magistrate Judge IN THIS ACTION.
The foregoing list is intended to be illustrative rather

than exhaustive, as Petitioner does not yet know what pleadings

W 00 -3 & N B O D e

will be necessary.
Petitioner's liberty interests are at stake in thia

ot
o

, and Petitioner believes the above related pleadings

[
e

ara necessary in the instant action bscause, for obvious reasons,

Y]

they will go to the very issues before the Court and will allow

[
=]

14 ||Petitioner to present his claims and defenses in a meaningful

manner and time. Petitioner will be unable to properly litigate

ot
n

IN THIS ACTION without the requested extension of his prison
copywork limit. Ses generally, GLUTH v. KANGAS, 951 F.24 1504, at

1510 [#18](9th Cir. 1991)(limiting copywork to those number of
coples required to be filed, sérvid. and one copy for the inmates

recoxds}.

Petitioner swears under penalty of perjury under the laws of

the United States of America and pursuant to NRS 208.165 that the

foregoing is true and correct.

CONCLUSION AND RELIEF SOUGHT

WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that This Court will enter an

rder directed to the Nevada Department of Corractionsdkmbmﬁn

BYXRBREBRBRESEE 35

Nevada Correctional Ctr, directing prison authorities to allow the

-3-
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1[lpetitioner to make the necessary copies of his pleadings for thia

9 laction and case number, exceeding the prison copy limit, until the

8 llconclusion of this case.

4

-
H O ® 0 =3 & O

& &

B R BERRBIBREBBEBES R

DATED THIS jZ' day of /4R LK . 20_J[ .

Respeﬁtfully submitted,

A I k)
CPT7 7 i LT o Lk :
-_—

éf’%d%% é g&‘;’é{gﬁét”aﬂﬁ’} 76

P.0. BoX ?‘000 7
Garaon Cit:y Lo 39702-7000

PETITIONER, IN PRO SE.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL
Pursuant to NR.C.P. Ruls 5 (b), I hereby cestify that I am the petitioner\Defendant named
herein and that on this _/ 7 74 dayof 114Q L}k 20H, 1 deposited in the United States
MaihinCmCity,qundnahmaomecteopyoﬂhoﬁngothuudtoz

2 W’_‘.
Ll [ LA
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" AFFIRMATION
Pursuant to NRS 2398.030

The undersigned does hereby arﬂ‘lrrp that the preceding document,

JLPEAL fov yabeas /o vPuS

| ('nﬂaofDocl.mont)
filed in case number__ £ 22 |} 44}

34 Document does not'conlaln the soclal security number of any person
. OR-
Document contains the socla) securlty number of a person as required by:

] A specific stats or federal law, to wit:

* (State specific state or federal law)
OP-
[[]Forthe administration of a public program
: -or-
: |:| Foran applicaﬂon for a federal or state grant
-or-

L] confidentiat Famiy court Information Shest
* (NRS 125.130, NRS 125.230 and NRS 125B,055)

LDato: 2 )7F. 200

A@Pm
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Dept No:__ X ] I/ Fj LED
MAR 2 5 201
INTHE £ '/ JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTYOF_/ L AR K
) -18C226688
The State of Nevads, - Motica of Appeal (eriminal)
Fre oy . A7 FHipéZ 1313808
P T
vs- NOTICE OF APPEAL
STATE oF wEVADA.
Defendant | |
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that /b [ ¥ pF f2hrs Loppird  herehy appeals

day of

the judgement of conviction entered in this Honorable court on or about the  } 77

seftempel ,2pl0.
Dated this /774 dayof ol -l .22

Vi
e o W =
- T e e o
U RN ZATT Lot

e — Tt =

Defendant Signature

PLE Syl i) [y £24p07254
(Print Name) In Proper Persona

5N00 3HL 40 YyI D
HOZ § & yym
03A1303y
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l ASTA | F”_ED

MAR 2 9 2011

c?%‘x %Jé%(i?ﬁ
DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA, . )
} Case No: 06C226586
Plaintiff(s), 3 Dept No: XIV
}

VS,
ASTA
_ Case Appeal Statement

1318340

FREDDY MARTINEZ,

Defendant(s),

R

CASE APPEAL STATEMENT

L. Appellant(s): Freddy Martinez
2. Judge: Donald Mosley

3. Appellant(s): Freddy Martinez
Counsel:

Freddy Martinez #1003276
P.O. Box 7000
Carson City, NV 89702

4. Respondent: THE STATE OF NEVADA
Counsel:

David Roger, District Attorney
200 Lewis Ave.

Las Vegas, NV §89101

(702) 671-2700

5. Respondent’s Attomey Licensed in Nevada: Yes

6. Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel In District Court: Yes

/080228580 h
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11

12

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

1 7. Appelant Represenied by Appointed Counsel On Appeal: N/A

8. Appellant Granted Leave 10 Proceed in Forma Pauperis: N/A
9. Date Commenced in District Court: September 29, 2006
10. Brief Description of the Nature of the Action: Criminal
Type of Judgment or Order Being Appealed: Unknown
L1. Previous Appeal: Yes
Supreme Court Docket Number(s): 49608, 55890; 56153; 57197, 58023

12. Child Custody or Visitation: N/A

Dated This 29 day of March 2011.

Steven D. Grierson, Clerk of the Court
By: ‘L/Ld ’L/AMM

K4

Marik; Kramer, Dep‘.lty Clerk

200 Lewis Ave

PO Box 551601

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-1601
(702) 671-0512 ’
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Electronically Filed
04/01/2011 06:55:10 AM

OPPS wf,—, t-z%ﬁw:mr

DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

J. TIMOTHY FATTIG

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #006639

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

CASE NO: 06C226586-1

DEPT NO: XIV
_VS_

FREDDY MARTINEZ, aka,
Fredys A. Martinez, #1361243

Defendant.

N N NV N N N N g

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF
COUNSEL

DATE OF HEARING: April 4, 2011
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 AM

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through
J. TIMOTHY FATTIG, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby submits the attached
Points and Authorities in State’s Opposition to Defendant's Motion for Appointment of
Counsel.

This Opposition i1s made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein,
the attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of
hearing, i1f deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

/]
/]
/1]

C:\Program Files\Neevia.Com\Document Converteritempi1656671-1938304.DOC
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

STATEMENT OF THE CASE
On September 29, 2006, Freddy Martinez, aka, Fredys A. Martinez (“Defendant”)

was charged by way of Grand Jury Indictment with the following: Count I — Burglary While
in Possession of a Deadly Weapon (Felony — NRS 205.060); Count II — Battery with use of a
Deadly Weapon (Felony — NRS 200.481); Count III — First Degree Kidnapping with use of a
Deadly Weapon (Felony — NRS 200.310, 200.320, 193.165); and Count IV — Sexual Assault
with use of a Deadly Weapon (Felony — NRS 200.364, 200.366, 193.165).

Defendant’s jury trial began on April 11, 2007. On April 12, 2007, the jury found
Defendant guilty of: Count I — Burglary while in Possession of a Weapon; Count II — Battery
with use of a Deadly Weapon; and Count III — First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly
Weapon. The jury found Defendant not guilty of Count IV. On May 24, 2007, Defendant
was sentenced as follows: as to Count I — SIXTY (60) to ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180)
months in the Nevada Department of Corrections; as to Count II — FORTY-EIGHT (48) to
ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) months; Count II to run concurrent with Count I; and as
to Count III — SIXTY (60) months to LIFE, plus an equal and consecutive term of SIXTY
(60) months to LIFE for the use of a deadly weapon; Count III to run concurrent with Counts
I and IT; with two hundred eighty-one (281) days credit for time served.

Judgment of Conviction was filed on May 31, 2007. Defendant filed a pro per Notice
of Appeal on June 4, 2007. Defendant’s counsel then filed a Notice of Appeal on June 19,
2007. The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed Defendant’s conviction on May 7, 2008.
Remittitur 1ssued on June 3, 2008.

On April 2, 2010, Defendant filed a Motion for Appointment of
Counsel. The State filed an Opposition on April 9, 2010. On April 14, 2010 a hearing was
held wherein the court denied Defendant’s Motion because any petition he might file would
be time barred. Defendant filed a Notice of Appeal on April 22, 2010. On June 9, 2010, the

Nevada Supreme Court affirmed the district court’s denial of Defendant’s Motion. Remittitur

C:\Prog?am Files\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\tempt1656671-1938304.D0OC

Page 626




O o0 ~1 N D B W N

[a—
-

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

was issued on July 7, 2010.

Defendant filed a Motion to Vacate his Judgment of Conviction on April 21, 2010.
On May 5, 201, the court denied Defendant’s Motion without requiring a response from the
State. The court noted that the proper vehicle for such a claim was a Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus but such a petition would be time barred as Remittitur from the order
affirming Defendant’s conviction was issued in 2008. Defendant filed a Notice of Appeal on
June 3, 2010. On November 12, 2010, the Nevada Supreme Court affirmed the district
court’s denial of Defendant’s Motion. Remittitur was issued on December 7, 2010.

On April 30, 2010, Defendant filed a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus. Defendant
then filed a Motion For an Evidentiary Hearing on May 13, 2010. The State filed an
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion on May 21, 2010. On May 24, 2010, Defendant filed an
Answer and Response to the State’s Opposition. On May 26, 2010, a hearing was held
wherein Defendant’s Motion was denied as being premature.

The State filed a Response and Motion to Dismiss Defendant’s Petition on July 9,
2010. On July 14, 2010, a hearing was held wherein the court denied Defendant’s Petition as
being time barred. The Notice of Entry of Decision and Order was filed on March §, 2011.
On March 21 and 25, 2011, Defendant filed a Notice of Appeal. The Nevada Supreme Court
has not yet ruled on this most recent appeal.

On March 25, 2011, Defendant filed the instant Motion for Appointment of Counsel.
The State responds as follows:

ARGUMENT

THE DISTRICT COURT DOES NOT HAVE JURISDICTION OVER THIS
CASE AT THIS TIME

“Jurisdiction in an appeal is vested solely in the supreme court until the remittitur

issues to the district court.” (Emphasis added) Buffington v. State, 110 Nev. 124, 126, 868
P.2d 643, 644 (1994). While an appeal is pending district courts do not have jurisdiction

over the case until remittitur has i1ssued. Id. Here, Defendant filed a Petition for Writ of
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Habeas Corpus, which was dismissed by the district court on July 14, 2010. Defendant filed
a Notice of Appeal to the Nevada Supreme Court on March 21 and 25, 2011. This appeal is
still pending. Therefore, the district court does not have jurisdiction over this case until

remittitur 1s used from the Nevada Supreme Court.

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, the State respectfully requests the Defendant’s Motion for
Appointment of Counsel be DENIED.
DATED this 1st day of April, 2011.

Respectfully submitted,

DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/J. Timothy Fattig

J. TIMOTHY FATTIG
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #006639

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

[ hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing, was made this 1st day of

April, 2011, by depositing a copy in the U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid, addressed to:

FREDDY MARTINEZ, BAC #1003276

NORTHERN NEVADA CORRECTIONAL CENTER
P.O. BOX 7000

CARSON CITY, NV 89701

/s/ J. Motl
Secretary for the District Attorney's Office

Jn/TJF/im
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PURSUANT TO N.R.S. 208.165, 1 understand that a false
Statement or answer to any question in this declaration will
subject me to penalties of perjury. I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY
OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEVADA THAT THE

FORRGOING IS TRUR AND CORRECT. See N.R.S. 208.165.

Signed at
(Location) (Signature)

(Date) {Inmate number)
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AFFIRMATION
Pursuant to NRS 239B.030

The undersigned does hereby affirm that the preceding document,

(Titte of Document)

filed in case number:

Document does not contain the social security number of any person
-OR-

Document contains the social security number of a person as required by:

D A specific state or federal law, to wit:

(State specific state or federal law)
-or-
E' For the administration of a public program
-or-
D For an application for a federal or state grant
-or-

D Confidential Family Court Information Sheet
(NRS 125.130,.NRS 125.230 and NRS 125B.055)

Date:;

(Signature)

{Print Name)

(Attorney for)

affirmation
Revived Decurnber 15 2006
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¢ FILED

APR 22 201

Y
CLEAK OF COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,
Case No: C226586
Plaintiff(s), Dept No: XIV

VS,

¢ 080228588
ASTA
' Caso Appeal Stalement

FREDDY MARTINEZ,
1368121

CASE APPEAL STATEMENT

1. Appellant(s): Freddy A. Martinez

Defendant(s),

R

2. Judge: Donald Mosley
3. Appellant(s): Freddy A. Martinez

Counsel:

Freddy A. Martinez #1003276
P.O. Box 7000
Carson City, NV 89701

4. Respondent: THE STATE OF NEVADA
Counsel:

David Roger, District Attomey
200 Lewis Ave.

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702} 671-2700

5. Respondent’s Attorney Licensed in Nevada: Yes

6. Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel In District Court: Yes
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Appéllant Represented by Appointed Counsel On Appeal: N/A

Appellant Granted Leave to Proceed in Forma Pauperis: N/A

Datc Commenced in District Court: September 29, 2006

. Brief Description of the Nature of the Action: Criminal

Type of Judgment or Order Being Appealed: Misc. Order

. Previous Appeal: Yes

Supreme Court Docket Number(s): 49608, 55890, 56153, 57197, 58023, 58050

. Child Custody or Visitation: N/A

Dated This 22 day of April 201 1.

Steven D. Grierson, Clerk of the Court

Heather Ungermann, De

200 Lewis Ave

PO Box 551601

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-1601
(702) 671-0512
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Martinez:

Officer Chavez;

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez;

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez;

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez::

Officer Chavez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez;

ORIGINAL

18 or 19 an hour, I know it all already, everything, but she has
made everything stagnant for me. I can’t make a lot of money
because....l...yes...feel that.....every time that we want to make a ’
lot of money she is going to take it out of the bank and she is going
to take it, do you understand me?.....and I love hare a lot, that’s
why... I have found another and I have always been like
this.....because of her.

Yes....but you also...... You

I think that now, who is pressuring her, now is her son, her son is
already 16 years old....and it’s him I believe that he is...she owes
respect is him....... I think......

I don’t believe it’s her son....it’s hard....

And nothing can be done, now.....

Noise...Yeah!.... Were you going to do something?

I was going to start typing...

Oh, Ok, ..bro.. somry....bro.. ..

I figure that Espailol is going to be the only way to do this, right?
Right! Right!

Cause it’s gonna to back and forth, right?

Yeah, you’ll be lost, 1 am just saying

No, I am going to do the whole thing, I am going to summarize
everything. Do you (illegible)? You’'re good"

Ok, ok, Nah! you’re good .

Yeah!, I'm good This soda is for him though, this soda is gonna
be for him, so I am going leave one handcuff on. ..
Do you have a key?
Um...Huh
Ok, that’s what I wanted to know. Are you cool with that?
Absolutely, that’s fine, yeah don’t worry about it, that’s cool.....
If you need me just yell........
All right.
Noise
Ahhhh (Noise) Ok,.... put your hand here....Ok...all nighty....I
know that (illegibie)feeling good so that(illegible) and you already
drank your soda,(illegible conversation)
(Lllegible) in confidence
(illegible conversation)
Ahhhhhhhyaya, nananan ay yayay
Only, your only go by Freddy Martinez, and your birthdate?
it’s, it’s on 8- 28- of 69
on 8-287
of 69.
the 8-28....
Uh um, yes
and... ah.... Where do you live? Your address......

of 69?

STATE'S -
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Martinez;
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

on 4615 E Lake Mead, Trailer ....72

E. Lake Mead?

Yes.. Trailer 72

E. Lake Mead, 727

Yes.... Trailer 72, Trailer. ...

72.... this is Las Vegas, Nevada ...... 89125 and your telephone?
I don’t have one there...

Why?

There is my neighbor’s phone in my wallet....

Ok...(illegible) ahhhh, Then were are only going to talk about your
story.... of your story.. Illegible, Because there is something that is,
that doesn’t look very good, on the other side.
Yes....no....yes.....no, on that side they are going to hound
me....illegible...they are ferocious, waiting all the time...

I can see that there is something that is......

Ready, ahhh, This is... ah, is Detective Chavez, Illegible, detail,
40408 conducting interview of event 06-0616-10637,

ahhh. .. location of interview is, 4750 W. mmm...Oakey, Las
Vegas, NV 89.._ahh...12] ahhh... interview is taking place on
today’s date which is August the 16% the year 2006 the time right
now is ahhh....19:... excuse me at 18:43, 18:43. Subject that I'll
be interviewing. ... last name of Martinez, first name, of Freddy.
Date of birth 08/28 of 69.... ahh, he resides at 4615 E Lake Mead,
Space No. 72..Las Vegas, Nevada, 89115, ah... no telephone
number. Also this interview is going to be conducted in

Spanish. ....Do you want me to call you Freddy?

Yes

Fred, Freddy.

Yes... Yes, It’s Ok......

Freddy, what do you like?

Freddy '

(Lllegible) Ok ahhh..., I know that today, the Mesquite Police
detained you, and that you had a problem with ... Your wife...

Yes

Ah, and we’re, ah, we are going...ah and we went over there, and
we picked you up around more or less 5 in the afternoon, We went
in the car, well, our car, and Detective Carter, you sat in the back,
well.... you were handcuffed and I sat in the back with you, and
Detective Carter in front driving and do you remember that I read

Rights....

All of your rights, all in English, because you know English, but
also, in Spanish, right. ..

Yes

Ok... ahhh, you have the right to remain silent, anything you say
can be used against you in a court of law, you also have the right to
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have an attorney present, if you can’t afford an attorney one will be
appointed before questioning, do you understand these rights?
Martinez: Yes.....

Officer Chavez: Ok..... And also all in Spanish. ..
Martinez: In Spanish, yes......
Officer Chavez: Ok... You have the right to stay silent, everything that you say,

could be used in court, you have the right to have an attorney, if
you can’t afford an attorney, the court will give you one free,
understand. .. ....rights...oh, Ok.... aaay,

Martinez: Yes

Officer Chavez: (Ilegible ).... How is my Spanish........

Martinez; It’s good, it’s good.....

Officer Chavez: If you don’t understand my Spanish, please, tell me........ and I
will work on trying to find another way to tell you.... |

Martinez: No.....it’s good...it’s very good......

Officer Chavez: Ok..... ay.. ay.. ay..(illegible) What happened now?... Because

truthfully, no.. Freddy... because it’s best to tell the

truth.. Because sometimes things happen and, and.... no...
Martinez; Ok... ok, I have never been in..... ah, this story with her in a

recorder....never..... | have always had problems... there with her

because like that, she has me see T.V....(illegible) .....I have a no

driver’s license ticket and they are charging me all that money

Ok, but, now, Ihave spend 16 years with her, and in 16 years... I

have taken care of her son and her, in good and bad times, I have

paid all the bills....

Officer Chavez: Her, what is her name?. ...

Martinez: Bianca Marina Hernandez. ...

Officer Chavez: Aha........

Martinez: And her son’s name is Franklin Martinez, and... well.. ah... I have
spent 16 years with her.......

Officer Chavez: How did you meet?

Martinez: Ah.. Tarrived in ... 89, in....89 and until (illegible) and that’s

where we met, she had just moved in with my brother, and from
then on our romance began.....and. ..to this date ...

Officer Chavez: But she was with your brother, did she marry your brother??
Martinez: She didn’t marry, only like that.......

Officer Chavez: They only lived together, ok...... and.......

Martinez: Yes

Officer Chavez: And... They had a boy?

Martinez: Yes

Officer Chavez: And what’s the boy’s name ..... again,?

Martinez: Frankiin Martinez

Officer Chavez: Franklin? Ok.. Ok... Franklin Martinez

Martinez: And ...everything that she owns, and everything that she has

accomplished until now, is because of me, if you don’t...if you
don’t believe me you can visit my neighborhood, my friends and
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Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez;

Martinez:
Officer Chavez;
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez;
Martinez;
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez;

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

How I have behaved ... towards them... and they will tell you....
both of the...they wear jewelry because of me.....

Do you understand me?. ..

Aha

And well... now lives with ... some friends, but she says....she says
that she does not have anything... that she does not have a
relationship or anything....

Ok, ok..... illegible trying to get the direction of things....you,
Was having a relationship with your brother, they had a son and
his name is Franklin...ah...

Um hum, yes ....... and their love ended. .. ...

And the love.... ended......

And it remained as a show only...

And it remained as a show only.......and how long ago it ended. ..
the.. the....

The love.....theirs?

No, well........ I don’t say that love..... because some people say
that they stay together.....but...... love does not exist..... How long
let’s say they stayed together let’s say .....like a family?

Around what... ahhh like around three years... ..

Around three years...

Yes... now, afterwards everything on that side....... everything was
separated

Ok ....you say that around three years......

Yes, around there, around three, five years...school was

School was starting..... and him ....what? he went away?

Yes, yes he was..... or...... They would always see each other, but
he would always go to my country Honduras.... and he would
return..... And her and I we would stay....... it all ready charged...
So, when you stayed here with Bianca and Franklin, the boy....
With her, yes......

Did you have sex at that time?

Yes, well, we have had all the time.....

And..... We are talking about relationships of that kind... sexual
relationships....

Yes, well yes..... of that type..... until this day..... this date, we
have never separated...... about having sex......

Yes

We haven’t had problems, we haven’t had any kind of problems,
the only thing is that I want her to tell me the truth ......I want her to
tell me if she has another man or not........

That is to say..... well... she...... has always told me les...... and [
don’t want any more lies, so that I can focus on my job, on my
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Officer Chavez;

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez;

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez;

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez;

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

life.....so that I can live..... because.... many of my friends work in
construction, we make money and the women take it away and
then they leave, that’s what I don’t want.... understand me......
Abha.....
Because... I don’t now... that is not fair , it’s not fair...... they
should speak with the truth, and they should get out of the way.....
they should go away and not return to see me ... they shouldn’t
visit..... they shouldn’t even speak.....

And what?.... and what are you looking for?

The truth..... if she has another man or not......because living in the
other apartments or living here I have always supported her, rent
and everything..... fixing of the car and everything...... everything
she has now it’s because of me...... and I don’t want to continue.....
do you understand me, supporiing her...... and ..her being with
another person, do you understand me?...
aha ..ok

That’s what I don’t want.......

And her ?...... how long ago she moved?.....because how long ago
you and her?..... You and her lived together.?....

Yes we were together... ah..... at the trailer... with

The trailer is located at this address?..... here at 4615 Lake
Mead?......
Yes, it’s in her name....

But...... For how long have you been living there?

Around two years.....

Around two years.... ok...and who lived there or who was living
there?

Lived there........ the three of us...but about a month ago.....

When we talk about the three of you, it’s you......

Franklin, Bianca and I......and around..... a month ago they arrived.
Ah ... it was around what time.........

Ok
Listen, in the two years that you were together..... or lived together,
let’s say....... were you living as a couple?

We lived there together..... but always showing respect to the

Ok, Ok ......Because the son looks at you like an uncle?

yes

Ok. ... Then...never in front of the son...
No

And....... in front of other people?
Neither....,

And why not?
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Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Because she never allowed me to legalize it.... She didn’t. ...you
understand me, she never told me...legalize me as your wife..
Ok...But you did have sex?

Yes

And when did you have sex?

When we could, because I would sometimes work.... when I
worked, or....he....he would go to school.......... the boy went to
school....she worked somewhere else, she sometimes had to loose a
day of work a week so that I could be with her...... because... ah....
her friends, my friends, my family, and we couldn’t.....

(Illegible) And that lasted for almost two years?

Yes, there yes..... but all my life has been like that.. like that all my
life.......

Only secrets...

Yes ......only secrets all my life...... only secrets for 16 years....

Uh hum....... And you never told your brother?

He.....they know, they know ... she..... would always say, always
would tell him....that, what a pity.... that 1..... was his brother,
because if I wasn’t she would marry me........ she would always
tell him, she.... and... well.... what I want is to know the truth... for
her to give me the liberty of teaving me or returning to
her.....Because to tell you the truth I don’t hate either of them, 1
love them more than my own life.... both of them, they are both my
life, but... if they don’t want.. ...they don’t want to be with
me...then they should tell me the truth...straight up and it’s
over.......everything is over.

But the truth ... like what? How do you say, I mean, what?
Like the truth.... they should tell me, you know what Freddy,
forget about us ... forget about us, we have already, we have
already...... don’t worry about us, we.... or... I already have
another man... or... something like that, but tell the truth.... or that
It’s because of my son or my son can’t live with you, and.... you
understand me.... something, something that she might have in her
heart, she can tell me, but listen. .. what is the motive, if its because
of the boy.... because I know that she still loves me, she loves me a
lot, the boy also,... Because I know that she is ill, she’s very
sick....and that’s my worry.... that is why I am always checking on
her...I worry about her health, and I well, I don’t want...other
people.... that do not know her history, her life, about her health,
that they would lean on her too much..... maybe wanting her to do a

lot of housework ..... because at the house she would never do
anything... she lived like a queen. ... like a princess....
Um Bum

She wouldn’t do anything... I would cook.... I would take her
coffee to the bed....she wouldn’t do anything...her son and I would
do everything, would wash the dishes..... and would do everything
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Officer Chavez;

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez;

Officer Chavez:,
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez;

Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

because we knew that she was ill... there.... I see how fatigued she
is I can see her appearance fallen... I see her, even if she doesn’t
want me to...but I see her....

But...... tell me something. .. ... Why did she move from the house?
How long has it been since she moved from the house?

It’s been.... it has been one month, They arrived... I left and all of
a sudden the took everything....... that is how they took everything
out from the house.....I don’t fight for the material things, material
things I can recuperate from morning to night I am not interested. I
am interested in them.....ah..

But.... Why did they leave?

Idon’t know...... I don’t know........ the truth...she... shehas a...a....
she has the kinds of friends that I do not visit....it’s a friendship
that I do not... they are not my friends....eh...I have other friends..
she has her friends, then...

but...... but why didn’t your... don’t leave.... I'll leave?
....and....why didn’t you leave?

Because everything, everything that..... .... I have paid for.....
everything I have paid for.....and it don’t....
Illegible

yes.....if she would have told me... I would have left. Ah..but...1
believe that ... I am almost sure that she has another man.....that’s
why I did what I did... I took her in front of him..... In front of him
so that he can see that I am not a coward like him........ taking my
things when my back is turned... .ah...

When you back is turned...and.. what happened now?

Only, I only waited for him to leave and so that she would ask me
for a ride to work in my car, now, then I got her in the car
since.....since....she says that I am not her husband,
boyfriend....no, but.... to both of us, yes we are, in our hearts...we
are....to the world no, but since to us we are... that is why. ..
So.... You waited for her, waited this morning.....

Yes.... I waited until they came out....both of them. . ...

Out of his house........

Yes, his... because they never , they never told me where they live
or anything.... by chance I saw where she went in ....I never
followed her or nothing. . ...nothing...nothing. ..

Aha

If, there’s a God in the sky....that never.... never....you understand
me.... because I have a clean heart toward her... I was driving on
the street, looking for a public telephone, I was going to make a
call...and all of a sudden....I saw her......that she went into that
house... I didn’t go to knock at her door, or anything like that,
because I have respect for her friends.. I don’t get involved in
anything ... I just saw that she was putting a lot of pressure... ... she
wouldn’t appear at the house. ... ... and I said to my self, well,
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WOW ...
Yes

What’s going on there....there’s got to be something going on t
here

Something...

Something. ... and then I tried to..... investigate it.... and three days
ago I got a ticket... ... he was driving my car...... and......thenI
followed in the other car. . to stop them. ... .. because I had signaled
them and they stopped in front of my house...he... driving my
car....... then I signaled her. .. ... to get down.....to come in....to
come in the house. . .1 thought that my nephew was driving the
car....... when I saw two people...and... I was going toward them
when I saw this person was driving the car. .. ... and I said how is
this? You want...then I told myself, in my car, with my girl, in my
house, you are going to play it like that....no, it’s impossible. .. then
I followed and I went through..... Pecos and Lake Mead.....no..
Lamb and Lake Mead.....

Um hum

And there was a police officer and he gave me a ticket.....he left in
my car, they let im. ... I think... (illegible) he left and did not
come back... my nephew returned with her drivers license, no
him... and from there I started to... then with more resentment. ...
And wanting to know the truth... what was hidden and there I
made the decision to... not one more day or one les day...] want to
know what is going on. ..

Um hum

Is it the nephew. .. is it the nephew...or is it because.. .there is
another partner....or is it really because she no longer loves me...
why.. I feelit is a lie......because I ...it’s been 16 years that I have
had her like a, something made of crystal so that she would not
break...

Umhum

Everything for her, everything for her and the
boy....everything....and I don’t want them to go suffer with
someone else...because neither will I let another person mistreat
them. ...

Well yes. ....and this morning... what happened?... Did you see
her?...leaving, no?

Yes...she was coming out a lot of times to check.. like...like she
could foresee. ...she foresaw...because I could foresee

everything. ..then she came out three times, she came out three
times to check everything in the back and in the front...and then I
told myself....no...there is something here...I said there is
something here...there is a cat.....locked up....then I am going to
wait until she comes out...I said...this is the last time...he comes
back....and......yes.....I went to her... the apartments, and crossed
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the street... and was on the other side and came out...behind her
he came. ..

Umhum

then I told her...to get in the car......and I took the car and her. ..
Umhum

In front of him....

You (illegtble) on the passenger side...no? Passenger

Ah hah..

and what did you have in your hand?

I had a ...unfortunately a small knife...... that is what I had in my
hand...... like.. small.._and in those moments that person started to
run... when he saw me...he went to run back...yes...I am not
involved with that situation. .. Why would I get scared and start to
run back. ...

He ran.....you had a knife in your hand. ..

yes, it was a small one. ... like...

Yes, yes...a small one.. black...

Ah huh, yes that one.....

Umhum

And it was there that...she received some scratches ...in her leg.....
With what?

With the knife in her leg, she. ..

With the knife. ......

When we were in the car, the passenger over here we were
struggling in the car..

(Illegible) in her legs...

No...we were struggling and the gears would get stuck when I
changed the gears it would get stuck, they would get stuck, and I
wanted to know the truth. ...

(Illegible)

T'had already started.....I had already started and I could not leave
it half done, because if I leave it like that , all the time I have left
myself half done...and the police have always haif taken me...I
never discover the truth...I have wanted to discover it and
never...because she always puts a Restraining Order....or
something and I never discover this....exactly the truth and I ask
her and ask her and she does not give it to me...and then I
say...this is the last time, the last time I am going to do.....

And you only put the knife in her legs just to scare her?
Yes...because I want to know the truth. .. ..

Because you want to know the truth...because you put it very, very
difficult...and you put the knife on her leg so that she would tell
you the truth...but...

No, no, no.... in other words...I was in the passenger side...

It’s because she was in the passenger seat... supposedly that man
was going to drive...the car...
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No...you got in the passenger side. .. j D
No...she was sitting waiting for that man to come...he was going
to drive the car...and then I told her to move ....to drive and then
she moved. . and the man stayed there...and that is when we lefi...
and when, when she received the scratches there on her leg. ...
With the knife. .. (illegible) to go to the other side........

No....I only told her to 1told her to go to the other side....to go on
to the other side...and no...why? And for what?.. well 1 only want
to know what’s going on here...I want to know the truth........ and
well, she does not tell me anything. .. she only tells me that she
loves her son very much. ... well...I also love him. ... they are both
my life....yes....but I worry about her health a lot.. her health,
because I know her health is delicate. ....

Tell me something. .. Freddy...uh... something happened.....on
Nellis...because you were driving crazy...

(Illegible) Nellis...no. ..

Yes...on Nellis, yes, yes a car overturned.........

There she was complaining, because I told her that we were
leaving, that we were leaving

To where?

That we were leaving from Vegas, both of us....that we were both
leaving from Vegas...and...and that I was going to leave the son in
my mother’s care and my brother was going to pick up the
boy...then that is when she had a nervous attack.. .to her...and she
started to kick and throw everything everywhere... but no...I was
going to Mesquite to talk with some. .. with my co-workers from
work...because I had one week with no work...so that they would
give me back my employment...that is the only... and that trip was
only, to make that man angry....so that he would look for me...and
talk to me...if in fact he is really her husband. ..

Clearly. ..

Or if he has any doubt in regards.....from me for her...that he also
lock for me and ask me who am I to her. ... just for that I did
it....to get my job back and for that..

Umbumm

Who had that car keys....she had them...If i would have had bad
intentions I would have thrown them away...I would have never
gotten to where there were Hispanic people... where she could
scream with a high voice or something...I would have preferred to
go to a English town...where they would not understand.. .but
there is no bad intention...in my heart.. there is nothing. ..

Because she said that.. . that you told her...you are going to be
mine, you are mine I am going to kill you...1 am going to kill
you...and when I kill you I am going to kill myself........
Yes...she had the car keys. ..

No...but you were driving for her....
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I want to get the truth out...I want to get the truth. .. but not by \ \
hitting, no...by...by words by words but she does not want to tell
me...nobody...not even the family where she lives, not nobody.. ..

So you only told her....... to scare her?....

Yes...so she would tell me what was happening. ..it’s already 16

years. ..already...of... already...

I only want to know the truth... what is going on. .. .if there 1s
another person....there is another person...ok...if she feels secure
that this other person will defend her...and will support her like I
have supported and defended her in these 16 years, Freddy will
place himself aside and will leave...calmly, his heart will be clean
and he will leave without any pain or remorse that... that if my
Bianca is going to be sick the day of tomorrow and I will not be
there to be able to help her.. to take her a glass of water or a hot
plate food.... All I want is the truth so that I can live calmly...that
is the only thing. ...

And why did you hit her in the cheek here on her face?

I did not hit her....

Yes...it was...you...

No, maybe yes....we struggled some...to put her seatbelt on
maybe. .. she received an injury because she did not want to put her
seatbelt on, and since she was upset from her nerves, that she was
going to throw herself from the car. ... maybe at that moment...or
something. ..

And who pulled her hair, some three or four times.. ..

No...

Who pulled....her hair? Who? Because we checked her at the
hospital...we took her to the hospital and she has had her hair
pulled....

I tell you that maybe with the seatbelt, in the struggle. ...

You pulled her hair. . ..

Because she said it was you. ..

Who else... who else was there, if we are the only two there...the
both of us are at guilty of everything that has happened there in the
car, and no one else from the 16 years...only both of us are guilty
of that, ah.....but maybe not in the pull of the seatbelt that was for
here and there because she did not want to putiton....

I want you to tell me something Freddy, I want you to tell me the
truth because I understand...because, I understand that you have
been very kind with me and I also have been kind to you...an I
truthfully...T understand what one goes through in these things
because I understand.... ..

Yes...(Illegible)
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Yes, exactly.. ah . and what happened in the Desert. .. when you ‘ 2—
were driving before you reached Logandale.... What

happened. . the you stopped on the way. ...

It was, it was. . (silence)

It was south. ... well on the way from Las Vegas to Mesquite. . it
was before you got to Logandale. ...

Ok, there, we have a friend. . .there.. I have a friend there where
there are some farmyards of... of cows, through there one goes and
well.... The car was already getting to empty and it barely had
anymore gasoline...and [ wanted to get to his house.. . .to see if he
would let me borrow...to get to Mesquite I had...and then I looked
at the gage and would not make it there...and then I got on the
freeway...and getting on the freeway and went to the store. ..

But before going to the store...you stopped over here in the
desert...you stopped the car, you got down from the car and
opened the door for her...

Oh, that...that was here leaving from Vegas...

Yes leaving Vegas...

Leaving from Vegas...there were they ride the motorcycles. ..

Ah ha ...there

There, it was there... we had and why am [ going to lie to you...we
had sex...but normal, like we have always had it....without
violence or anything...the two of us... whatever it was....Iam a
man.. .illegible

And where did that happen?

Here leaving Vegas, by the Nellis Base, .. there, where they race
the motorcycles, it was not there, in Moapa.... Or Logandale...no
Before Logandale, Where there are races?...

...... Yes there where they race the motorcycles, there

And where did it happened where. ..on the floor or in the car?...

In the car on the back seat. ..

Back seat... Where you drive or the passenger?...

No behind...of .. .of...

Oh, behind...and how did that happened?

Well...I told her...I told her that... that, if she wanted to make

love with me. ... ‘
Ah ha 4
I got down and opened the rear door and she got down...and she
arranged herself in the rear seat...and yes we did it... but that was
not....forced...or anything. That was not forced, or with force
neither without her consent ... because. ...

I pretended to be so upset because I wanted to get the truth out, }L)
but never to her....never, never to hurt her. ...
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Why did you get out of the car very upset?

Yes, yes.. ..

And by closing the door you can see, that you are. ...
Apparently... apparently it looks like I was very upset....but ...she
would tell me to go back...for the son that here son here and 1
would tell her only no...this...1 would tell her that, my brother was
going to pick up her boy, but no, but never sincerely...with the
heart, I tell you officer, I don’t have hate towards her...I want the
truth so that I can relax my mind, because those two are my

life.. . for them I have given my life here in the United
States...already 16 years...1 want the truth...since the boy was 2
days born I have him.....I would clean his diapers as a baby, I
would do it,

And with sadness... why...you

To school I would walk him...I would go and pick him up...at the
school

Let me tell you something. .. the truth is I talked to Bianca.... And
Bianca truthfully loves you a lot...

I’ know that she loves me a lot...

How can she not... _she loves you a lot, but she said that what
happened today........ was... not you...

Well, yes, man..........

that you pulled her by her arm and you pulled her into the car, you
opened the door and you wanted to have sex forcing her, but that
way no, but that it was the way... that you did it.....

Officer...it’s 16 years....that, I have loved that woman and I
continue loving her, like the first day, but lately that family got
involved and a lot of lies from her to me, it was like there was
someone that wanted to steal her fromme......... and she doesn’t
have the strength to tell me.........

I understand, and you have the right to know,.....because of the 16
years...... you have the right to know..... and one gets upset and I
understand, Freddy....I understand....I don’t want you to think that
I'look at you like a bad person.... .. ok, I don’t want you to think
that.... because I have seen it on many occasions, and in people
that I know...because of that ... ... I am here, giving you time and
now is the time to talk, because I know it’s a lot better,
Freddy.....when the doors of love close...I know that you got
angry because you didn’t want to lose her love.. right?

No, I accept losing, look Officer, I accept to loose if this person
that is there after me, is going to protect them for me and is going
to love them like I have protected them....she has looked for me
(illegible. .. .illegible) I need to be put aside of the family, for her
get out of the way....and not to continue with her lies any more ....
I believe that both of you have problems, you have your own
problems...like everyone does. ... and, Bianca she also, has her

¥ —>
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problems. Bianca loves you a lot, Bianca told me. And I am only
telling you what she said...but she says that you are becoming very
violent... that’s why she left the house. ...

Officer, how am I not, going to become violent?... they arrive to
take out everything that is. ...

But she said that it was because of the violence before that. . .that
was the reason why she had to leave the house. .. because before
she moved...you were becoming very violent...

This last time that I was in jail. .. (illegible) I spent around 30 days..
the court.....1 did what the judge told me...when I got out of there,
1 was on the street... she was also on the street...and I worked night
and day for them....and they throw everything in the trash,
no....other families. .. other people...(illegible) there are noble
women, there.... And it’s not fair. ...

You love her... no...

Too much........

What she wants to know is....why....I believe.....I asked
her...what....Itold her that I was going to tell her the truth, she
wants to know. ....yes....she wanted to know the truth.. and she
wanted to know why you raped her today. ..

No, no it wasn’t... ... from my heart, maybe... ... what 1 did,
but....and it wasn’t because of anger towards her. ..if not maybe,
because I feel anger toward that person, toward that man...I don’t
know who he is....I have not investigated his life yet...I don’t
know what significance he has in her life... because she doesn’t
tell me anything...doesn’t....why doesn’t she introduce him to
me?..... tells me...this is a friend. . like that, like that... why not?
Because she says that you are very jealous. .. ....

When one loves,....you become jealous, .... too much....the one
that is not jealous does not love... .truthfully, and I... because she
wants to bee there all the time... before we would spend our time
from yard sale to yard sale, the three of us....on the weekend we
would go (illegible) and now we don’t, now she spends more time
with the family than with us. .. ...

(Illegible)

Ahhh

Control was lost....or there isn’t almost.....

Well, I am very patient, I feel a lot of love for her....very
patient....she took everything, everything...and I never said
anything...because 1 know that she is sick...her health is very
delicate...I....]1... want her to speak the truth I love her
excessively...but...I want her to speak the truth. . ...

Bianca, she told me one thing...she said....Ilove him a lot... heis
my family, but I feel very dirty with what he did...and. .. (illegible)
what got in his mind?. .. what did he

want...(illegible). .. (coughing)

14
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In all of this Officer....my only intention was...to get a reaction

from the man.....if there is something between them.........

But the man wasn’t there.......

Yes, yes.. he was there. .. .. *

Not when you had sex....no

Ah no, not then, when we were there I was, I was already on my
way to Mesquite, (illegible) sex.....we have always had sex....in

many places, the same way...in the car... Q
But she says that it was never like that, now she says that you %’
raped her.....

Not the same way, maybe she was angry....I was
angry.....maybe....but the same way that we have done it in other
occasions, at other times....I treated her the same way, without,
without , without violence or anything..........

But you had ( illegible)grabbed her in the car.....

Yes..

Yes, I had grabbed my wife in my arms, it was so that she
wouldn’t jump from the car, I was not going to let the fove of my
life kill herself. .. just like that, because she is much more quick-
tempered than I am, her nerves betray her very badly....

It was that she was very scared, because what you did to her today,
she had never seen you that way ...in your life, in her life and well,
with the knife, threatening her with the knife, telling her “I am
going to kill you”... let’s talk, we’re leaving Las Vegas......
Everything that would have been said was jokingly. .. because
there’s 16 years of proof of what I did for her....proof of 16

years... I believe. ...

Because what you did today is not even to have spent 20

years. ..illegible....

What I did, what 1 did today.....what 1 want to get is... for her to
talk tome...... to be sincere with me, I have looked for her in many
ways....I have spoken with her and well. .. she does not tell me
anything. .. she changes the subject.....

(Illegible). .. ..you told her: “You are going to be mine, I am going -9
to kill you, and then I am going to kill myself” you said that,

No...

You told me yes, before you seid yes....

No, how am I going to kill me with a knife like this. ...

No, but you told her this....you said the words. .. ..

That we were leaving, that we were going to leave Vegas and that
we were not returning to Vegas, again...and that her son was going
to be picked up by his........
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Bt you told me, when I asked you that you had told her that you
were going to kill her...that they were just words, that you weren’t
going to do it, and I do believe that. .. ..

That could be, yes....that when we were struggling...I had said
that, but not from the heart.....

Anger......

She could have told me many things too, but I know that they
aren’t from her heart, also...... it was anger...to reconsider

Hum....

She told you, take me back with my son... ... -
Yes. But I needed, I needed to get to Mesquite to get my job, when&
you arrived to arrest me....even.... when you guys arrived, I was
talking to my co-workers.....to get my job back, if that is my car
and everything....why shouldn’t I take it...it has cost me, I knew
that she didn’t get to work until one in the moming. .. during that
time I could go to Mesquite and retumn. .. that’s why, but no, no.....
Bianca was very scared, very, Bianca loves you, but you scared....
IL..also...I.... also....I am never going to separate her from her
SON...NEever... never. .. .never. ..

And, why did you tell her that?

So that she would tell me, I want to get the truth out of her, that

I... that if she’s hiding something. .. to tell me... .the truth, if she

has another man, or something, so that she would tell me...I want
her to teli me.... .. if that person is using her. .. .that he is not
mistreating her, that he is not asking her to do jobs. ..that would
be....don’t you understand, because if it’s like that...she’s is not
going to last more than three years. .. ... ‘
Let me tell you something. .. Freddy... I talked to her...she told %
me. . .that she has never had sexual relations with you and that you *
would always treat her ...... like her wife, or you would be mine, or
you stay with me...but she never loved you...that she always told
you, I love you a lot, but only as my family... you are not.......
Look, Officer, when this, when all this started, she told me, let’s

run away and we ran away once:.. we were as husband and wife. ...
Where?

from San Diego to Los Angeles and we had to return, retumn
because the boy was too small... .we returned. ....she told me
Freddy, wait for me.. wait until my son grows up...so that he can
defend himself...so that we can be together...ok, I waited...my
word, 1 waited.....the boy is already grown up, now she can tell the
truth.... to break our deal or the deal that we agreed to.. or
something. .. she should tell me the truth....1.....
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ok, I waited...my word, I waited.....the boy is already grown up,
now she can tell the truth.....to break our deal or the deal that we
agreed to.. or something....she should tell me the truth... I.....

You know that you can’t take a person by force. ...

I wasn’t taking her by force....:..

How can you say no?.... you had the car.... you wouldn’t let her
getout of the car.........

If I let her get out of the car....look... the car is in her name, if I let
her down, so that I can go do that in Mesquite...she was angry, she
would call the police for having taken her car. .. at that moment she
was angry...that’s how she is...if I let her out of the car angry, she
would just call the police and she would tell them that I have stolen

And, what happened?

Well, I stole both of them (laughing)

You stole both of them....

(Laughing), I didn’t take one, I took both of them... ...

Ok, but that’s what I am telling you, you cannot take by force, that
is what I am telling you.. ...

Officer, it’s nothing against her, it’s nothing, if she doesn’t tell me
the truth, and I wanted to find the reaction, ok, yes, like a man, if
you are a gentleman, and you are with 8 woman.....when a man
has sexual relations with a woman....you have to react when
another rooster comes and takes the woman when she is with
you....he has to respond...react, hasto ...... what....... what
...what 1s happening here, and I did it, but he did not react, what he
did was run...then, I wasn’t doing anything else there. ...

You had a knife in your hands. .. ...

I did not have anything........

You had the knife in your hand, you had the knife in your
hand......

With the little blade that it had......

And you think that you can’t hurt with that blade?...that you can’t
kill?...

He is double my size......

You think that a blade can’t kill someone?

He had an ice box in his hands.....couldn’t he use it as a shield?
When he left running he thought that you were pointing a gun at
I will never carry a gun. ...

But how is he going to know? He doesn’t even know you.....
Then he should investigate a woman’s first fall....

When a person has a pair of guns and you the little knife, from a
distance, what is he going to think? ch....that you have a gun... ...
Iwon’t, I won’t speak anything else, now I am going to pay for
that, I don’t know..... how the case is going to affect me...I don’t
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Officer Chavez:

Officer Chavez;

Martinez:

Officer Chavez;

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez;

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

<=For her to forglve, to forgive.... what we did in the back seat, it

If she would already be open mouthed, dying and she wouid tell
her son, son go find your uncle Freddy...I want to speak to
him. .. would you go? Or you wouldn’t go? one... the heart. ..

(Silence)
Well, is there something that you want me to tell Bianca. ... Umm?
Only...that I love her to death and that I don’t have anything
against her......that I don’t like that lately.....she has only
distanced herself fromus.......... the family that has taken care of
her and protected her for a long time...and has dedicated herself to
other families with a short time....I1don’t know......

And what do you want to say about what happened today?

That it wasn’t. .. .that it wasn’t.. that everything that went on today
wasn’t against her...... that I am sorry and to forgive me....I
showed it to her....returning her keys to the car, that she was
driving. ..... It is not harm what I wantto do....... but, always with
her.. first. .. ..

(Illegible). . .until you passed Logandale. .. .from there to
ogandale. ...~ -~

happened without it being my intention.. but....I don’t know, I
don’t know. .. something in me made me take, forgive me for -
that... but....
When you finished the sex.....you came in her, did you ejaculate in
her?

Yes

Why did you do it?

Because | have always done it.....I have done it all my life....in 16

It seems like it upset her. ... .that....
Well, T have done it all my life...... I can’t do it outside, when I
haven’t done it... .if she gets upset...] am speaking with the
truth. ..I don’t lie. .1 speak with the truth. .. ... .if she already got
upset. .. .then....it’s that there is another person present there......
Um hum...yes...ck... © e s
Then, with what you are tellmg me.. 1lleg1ble .you’re giving
..you’re giving me the information that I needed...that tells
me that they are a couple.......... 1 am going to tell my
brother.....(noise).....that no more money that way. . that if he
wants to buy something for his son... .buyit....... but not a lot of
money that way. ... because it’s not fair, ...it has already been, how
long...... around three years...that I have been following the trail
on this situation. ....three years.....and I never loosened my money
bags. ....that 300 and 400 dollars a week to her for... .for the
bills...because I know that she is.....and now, also her jobs or
everything that she ever owned.....me... because this person is
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Officer Chavez;

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:
Officer Chavez;

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

know how much jail I am going to get for this, and that’s it...I
don’t know how long...now I could loose the trailer again, I will
return to the streets... but it doesn’t matter....now without
worrying about them... .because even if she’s been there [ have
paid her bills...her rent, her insurance payment, her car
payment....even when she was living with this person...but they
can’t continue saying ....... I can’t be their clown.........
No...they can’t......and you already loved too much....it’s too
much....it’s enough of the anger that you felt....of all anger....

It all stops there.....

It’s enough of anger.....you can’t consider what was given.......
That’s enough. . .(illegible).I paid for both, that’sit... L.... my
brother..... my nephew....we are going forward...we're not going
to continue being stuck....that’s it, no more....enough with the
pride of being a man. .. ..that’s it no more......

But, look at what you did...... you lost your brother.....your
brother doesn’t want to see you anymore. .. ..

My brother?... ... until they die... ...

He does not want to see you......

You lost your nephew.. .then, you lost Bianca...you lost Bianca’s
friendship.....everything was lost......

Nothing has been lost.....nothing.....I haven’t lost my brother,
David, or my nephew Franklin, nor Bianca, have I lost, because
what I have cultivated in them all my life, has becn pure

love... pure... for them, nothing against, if I have done this, they
know that I am very intelligent. .. even though I have thoroughly
analyzed to come to this conclusion, to figure out this
puzzle....and it hasn’t taken me one day....it has taken me many
years...and the jail is going to serve me, also....... because I will be
there in that cell, that one (laughing) will be analyzing... ... or
working in the kitchens. .. analyzing many things. .. but officer
....this, this is the last....... (illegible).

I know, because she does not want to see you again, she never
warnts to see you again. ....

She does not want to see me...but she’s going to see me...... over
there, in a hospital... where she’s going toend up. ...

And why do you want to go see her?

Because she’s sick....she has a very serious illness. .. ..

yourself crazy?.... What do you want to prove?

No, no, no,... .that is because there is affection.....

No. She doesn’t want to, love never lies while it’s alive.. .....
Ok, ok...but what if she asks me, because she feels guilty, in her
conscience, would you go? or wouldn’t you go?

The truth.....you would be crazy if you doit......
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Officer Chavez;
Martinez;
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez;

always there. . no .. besides. .. all of the jewelry that she

has... because of me...besides the ones that are in the house...or
the ones that have been pawned, or they are pawned. .. ..all because
of me...not because I sell drugs.... or illicit, dirty

deals...no... because sweat runs down from my forehead...and
everything that she is.....that they would stay with someone that is
a parasite. ....and this person doesn’t even pay their bills. . . her
car.....this is what makes me feel sorry...when I got out of jail,
they had evicted them.....and everything, everything I bought foe
her...I got her a big screen TV... with a sound system and
everything. . and they took everything...everything. ...... even the
curtains and I said, take it...I am going to investigate the

truth... What I want is to work for me, everything that they took I
will have it back in four or five months. ... .. work in peace,
working very hard....and then know that this person is not going to
appear on Friday and tell me that I have no money for

insurance. ..or that I don’t have money for gas...... or for rent....I
can’t work in peace with a person like that.... like that, I don’t
want that person... she needs to disappear from my ....monetary
affairs....she needs to think that I don’t exist... ... like she should
think that I don’t work... like that.....

Yes, 1 understand... ...,

We finished it. ... (Laughter) slowly.......

Ok, I'll only go to the tape.....the time right now is
19:38.....19:38. ... Ahhhhhhhh!

Uh mmmmmm, all right........

END
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AFFIDAVIT OF ROSE MARIE FERNANDEZ

I, Rose Marie Fernandez, duly sworn, depose and say:

1. That I am a citizen of the United States.

2, That I am a resident of Las Vegas, County of Clark, State of Nevada and have
been so since 1993,

3. That I am a certified court interpreter with the Eighth Judicial District Court
after having passed a written and oral exam with said entity. That I have
interpreted in Municipal, Justice, District and Federal Courts as well as State
Agencies and private attorneys. Additionally I have experience translating in
Depositions, Arbitrations, trials, conventions as well as written documents.

4. That I have translated from Spanish into English the attached Transcription of
interview for the MARTINEZ CASE.

5. This translation is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada this 18" day of January, 2007.

ernandez
ertified Court Interpreter

~
. - T P
. -

S SULMLRUIRIGE TS
NOTARY PUB 3
STATE OF NEVADA ) ot o STATE O REVASA 3
ate Appeiniment Exp: Oct
) SS. Certitica Not 03547801~ 0" }
COUNTY OF CLARK)

Signed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public, this 18" day of January, 2007
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Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez;

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:
2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

2™ Officer:

Officer Chavez:

Officer Chavez;

Martinez::

Officer Chavez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

JRIGINAL

18 or 19 an hour, I know it all already, everything, but she has
made everything stagnant for me. I can’t make a lot of money
because....1...yes...feel that.....every time that we want to make a l
lot of money she is going to take it out of the bank and she is going
to take it, do you understand me?.....and I love hare a lot, that’s
why. .. I have found another and I have always been like

this. . ...because of her.

Yes....but you also......You

I think that now, who is pressuring her, now is her son, her son is
already 16 years old....and it’s him I believe that he is...she owes
respect 1s him.... ... I'think......

I don’t believe it’s her son....it"s hard....

I was gomg to start typing...

Oh, Ok, ..bro.. somy....bro....

I figure that Espailol is going to be the only way to do this, right?
Right! Right!

Cause it’s gonna to back and forth, right?

Yeah, you’ll be lost, I am just saying

No, I am going to do the whole thing, I am going to.summarize . L
everything. Do you (illegible)? You’re good‘?

Ok, ok, Nah! you’re good :

Yeah!, I'm good This soda is for him though, this soda is gonna
be for him, so I am going leave one handcuff on. ..
Do you have a key?
Um...Huh
Ok, that’s what I wanted to know. Are you cool with that?
Absolutely, that’s fine, yeah don’t worry about it, that’s cool.....
If you need me just yell........
All nght.
Noise
Ahhhh (Noise) Ok,.... put your hand here....Ok...all righty....I
know that (illegible)feeling good so that(illegible) and you already
drank your soda,(illegible conversation)
(Illegible) in confidence
(illegible conversation)
Ahhhhhhhyaya, nananan ay yayay
Only, your only go by Freddy Martinez, and your birthdate?
it’s, it’s on 8- 28- of 69
on 8-287
of 69.
the 8-28.... of 697
Uh um, yes
and... ah.... Where do you live? Your address......
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Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez;
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
i+ Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

on 4615 E Lake Mead, Trailer ....72

E. Lake Mead?

Yes.. Trailer 72

E. Lake Mead, 727

Yes.... Trailer 72, Trailer. ...

72.... this is Las Vegas, Nevada ...... 89125 and your telephone?
I don’t have one there...

Why?

There is my neighbor’s phone in my wallet. ...

Ok...(illegible) ahhhh, Then were are only going to talk about your
story.... of your story...Illegible, Because there is something that s,
that doesn’t look very good, on the other side.
Yes...no....yes.....no, on that side they are going to hound

me... Hlegible...they are ferocious, waiting all the time. ..

I can see that there is something that is......
Ready, ahhh, This is... ah, is Detective Chavez, Illegible, detail,
40408 conducting interview of event 06-0616-10637,

ahhh. ... location of interview is, 4750 W. mmm...Oakey, Las
Vegas, NV 89...ahh...12] ahhh.. interview is taking place on
today’s date which is August the 16 the year 2006 the time right
now is ahhh....19:... excuse me at 18:43, 18:43. Subject that I'll
be interviewing. ... last name of Martinez, first name, of Freddy.
Date of birth 08/28 of 69.... ahh, he resides at 4615 E Lake Mead,
Space No. 72..Las Vegas, Nevada, 89115, ah... no telephone
number. Also this interview is going to be conducted in
Spanish.....Do you want me to call you Freddy?

Yes

Fred, Freddy.

Yes... Yes, It’sOk......
Freddy, what do you like?
Freddy '

(lllegible) Ok ahhh..., I know that today, the Mesquite Police
detained you, and that you had a problem with ... Your wife...
Yes

Ah, and we’re, ah, we are going...ah and we went over there, and
we picked you up around more or less 5 in the aftenoon, We went
in the car, well, our car, and Detective Carter, you sat in the back,
well.... you were handcuffed and I sat in the back with you, and
Detective Carter in front driving and do you remember that I read

All of your rights, all in English, because you know English, but
also, in Spanish, right...

Yes

Ok... ahhh, you have the right to remain silent, anything you say
can be used against you in a court of law, you also have the right to
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Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez;

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

have an attorney present, if you can’t afford an attorney one will be
appointed before questioning, do you understand these rights?

Ok..... And also all in Spanish. ..

In Spanish, yes......

Ok... You have theright to stay silent, everything that you say,
could be used in court, you have the right to have an attorney, if
you can’t afford an attorney, the court will give you one free,
understand.......rights...oh, Ok.... aaay,

Yes

(Illegible ).... How is my Spenish........

It’s good, it’s good. ...

If you don’t understand my Spanish, please, tell me........ and1
will work on trying to find another way to tell you.... 1
No.....it’s good...it’s very good......

Ok..... ay.. ay.. ay..(illegible) What happened now?... Because
truthfully, no...Freddy... because it’s best to tell the

truth... Because sometimes things happen and, and.... no...

Ok... ok, I have never been in..... ah, this story with her in a
recorder....never. .... I have always had problems. .. there with her

‘because like that, she has me see T.V... (illegible) ......I bave a no

driver’s license ticket and they are charging me all that money

Ok, but, now, I have spend 16 years with her, and in 16 years... I
have taken care of her son and her, in good and bad times, I have
paid all the bills....

Her, what is her name?....

Bianca Marina Hemnandez.....

And her son’s name is Franklm Martinez, and... well.. ah... T have
spent 16 years with her.......
How did you meet?

Ah... larrived in ... 89, in....89 and until (illegible) and that’s
where we met, she had just moved in with my brother, and from
then on our romance began.....and...to this date ....

But she was with your brother, did she marry your brother??

She didn’t marry, only like that.......

They only lived together, ok...... and.......

Yes
And... They had a boy?

Yes
And what’s the boy’s name ..... again,?

Franklin Martinez

Franklin? Ok.. Ok... Franklin Martinez

And ...everything that she owns, and cverything that she has
accomplished until now, is because of me, if you don’t...if you
don’t beliteve me you can visit my neighborhood, my friends and
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Martinez:
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Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez;
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez;

Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez;
Officer Chavez;

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez;

How I have behaved ... towards them... and they will tell you....
both of the...they wear jewelry because of me.....

Do you understand me?...

Aha

And well... now lives with ... some friends, but she says....she says
that she does not have anything... that she does not have a
relationship or anything ...

Ok, ok..... illegible trying to get the direction of things. ...you,
Was having a relationship with your brother, they had a son and
his name is Franklin...ah...

Um hum, yes .......and their love eaded. .. ...

And the love.... ended......

And it remained as a show only...

And it remained as a show only.......and how long ago it ended...
the...the....

The love.....theirs?

No, well........ I don’t say that love..... because some peocple say
that they stay together...__but...... love does not exist..... How long
let’s say they stayed together let’s say .....like a family?

Around what... ahhh like around three years.....  _

Around three years...

Yes... now, afterwards everything on that side....... everything was
separated

Ok ....you say that around three years......

Yes, around there, around three, five years...school was
starting.......

School was starting. ... and him _...what? he went away?

Yes, yes he was..... or...... They would always see each other, but
he would always go to my country Hondures.... and he would
return..... And her and I we would stay....... it all ready charged...
So, when you stayed here with Bianca and Franklin, the boy....
With her, yes......

Did you have sex at that time?

Yes, well, we have had all the time.....

And..... We are tatking about relationships of that kind... sexual
relationships....

Yes, well yes..... of that type..... until this day..... this date, we
have never separated...... about having sex......

Yes

We haven’t had problems, we haven’t had any kind of problems,
the only thing is that I want her to tell me the truth ......I want her to
tell me if she has another man or not........

That is to say..... well... she...... has always told me lies...... and I
don’t want any more lies, so that I can focus on my job, on my
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life.....so that I can live..... because.... many of my friends work in
construction, we make money and the women take it away and
then they leave, that’s what I don’t want.... understand me...... 5

Officer Chavez: Aha ...

Martinez: Because... I don’t now... that is not fair , it’s not fair...... they
should speak with the truth, and they should get out of the way.....
they should go away and not return to see me .... they shouldn’t
visit..... they shouldn’t even speak ...

Officer Chavez: And what?.... and what are you looking for?

Martinez; The truth..... if she has another man or not...... because living in the
other apartments or living here I have always supported her, rent
and everything..... fixing of the car and everything...... everything
she has now it’s because of me...... and I don’t want to continue.....
do you understand me, supporting her...... and ..her being with
another person, do you understand me?...

Officer Chavez: aha ..ok

Martinez; That’s what I don’t want.......

Officer Chavez: And her ?...... how long ago she moved?.....because how long ago
you and her?..... You and her lived together.”....

Martinez: Yes we were together... ah..... at the trailer... with

- w—-——¢verything........._____ 3

Officer Chavez: The trailer is located at this address?..... here at 4615 Lake
Mead?......

Martinez: Yes, it’s in her name. ...

Officer Chavez: It’s in her name?... For how long?.... ..

Martinez; A month more or less........

Officer Chavez: But...... For how long have you been living there?

Martinez: Around two years.....

Officer Chavez: Around two years.... ok...and who lived there or who was living
there?

Martinez: Lived there........ the three of us...but about a month ago.....

Officer Chavez: When we talk about the three of you, it’s you......

Martinez: Franklin, Bianca and I......and around..... a month ago they arrived.
Ah ... it was around what time.........

Officer Chavez: Ok

Officer Chavez: Listen, in the two years that you were together..... or lived together,
let’s say....... were you living as a couple?

Martinez: We lived there together..... but always showing respect to the
son....

Officer Chavez: Ok, Ok ......Because the son looks at you like an uncle?

Martinez: yes

Officer Chavez: Ok.... Then...never in front of the son...

Martinez; No

Officer Chavez: And....... in front of other people?

Martinez: Neither.....

Officer Chavez: And why not?
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Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
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Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
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Because she never allowed me to legalize it.... She didn’t.....you
understand me, she never told me...legalize me as your wife.. U’
Ok...But you did have sex?

Yes

And when did you have sex?

When we could, because I would sometimes work.... when I
worked, or...he....he would go to school.......... the boy went to

school....she worked somewhere else, she sometimes had to loose a
day of work a week so that I could be with her...... because... ah. ...
her friends, my friends, my family, and we couldn’t.....

(Illegible) And that lasted for almost two years?

Yes, there yes..... but all my life has been like that.. like that all my

Yes ......only secrets all my life...... only secrets for 16 years....
Uhhum...... And you never told your brother?

He.....they know, they know ... she..... would always say, always
would tell him....that, what a pity.... that I..... was his brother, -
because if I wasn’t she would marry me........ she would always

tell him, she.... and... well.... what I want is to know the truth... for
her to give me the liberty of leaving me or retuming to

her.... Because to tell you the truth I don’t hate either of them, I
love them more than my own life.... both of them, they are both my
life, but... if they don’t want.....they don’t want to be with
me...then they should tell me the truth. .. straight up and it’s
over.......cverything is over.

But the truth ....like what? How do you say, I mean, what?

Like the truth.... they should tell me, you know what Freddy,
forget about us ... forget about us, we have already, we have
already...... don’t worrty about us, we.... or... I already have
another man... or... something like that, but tell the truth.... or that
It’s because of my son or my son can’t live with you, and.... you
understand me.... something, something that she might have in her
heart, she can tell me, but listen... what is the motive, if its because
of the boy.... because I know that she still loves me, she loves me a
lot, the boy also,....Because I know that she is ill, she’s very
sick....and that’s my worry.... that is why I am always checking on
her... I worry about her health, and I well, I don’t want...other
people.... that do not know her history, her life, about her health,
that they would lean on her too much.....maybe wanting her to do a
lot of housework ..... because at the house she would never do
anything. ...she lived like a queen.....like a princess....

Um Hum

She wouldn’t do anything... I would cook.... I would take her
coffee to the bed....she wouldn’t do anything...her son and I would
do everything, would wash the dishes..... and would do everything
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because we knew that she was ill. .. .there.... I see how fatigued she
1s I can see her appearance fallen... I see her, even if she doesn’t
want me to...but I see her....

But...... tell me something. ..... Why did she move from the house?
How long has it been since she moved from the house?

It’s been.... it has been one month. They arrived... I left and all of
a sudden the took everything. ...... that s how they took everything
out from the house.....I don’t fight for the material things, material
things I can recuperate from morning to night I am not interested. I
am interested in them... ..ah..

But.... Why did they leave?

I don’t know...... I don’t know........ the truth...she... she has a...a....
she has the kinds of friends that I do not visit....it’s a friendship
that I do not... they are not my friends....eh...I have other fiiends..
she has her friends, then...

but...... but why didn’t your... don’t leave.... I'll leave?
....and....why didn’t you leave?

Because everything, everything that... .. ... I bave paid for.....
everything I have paid for.....and it don’t....
Nlegible

-yes.....if she would have told me... I would have left. Ah...but... I

believe that ... I am almost sure that she has another man.....that’s
why I did what I did... I took her in front of him..... In front of him
so that he can see that I am not a coward like him........ taking my
things when my back is turned. .. ah...

When you back is turned.. .and.. what happened now?

Only, I only waited for him to leave and so that she would ask me
for a ride to work in my car, now, then I got her in the car
since.....since....she says that I am not her husband,
boyfriend....no, but.... to both of us, yes we are, in our hearts...we
are....to the world no, but since to us we are... that is why...
So.... You waited for her, waited this moming.....

Yes.... | waited until they came out....both of them.....

Out of his house........

Yes, his... because they never , they never told me where they live
or anything.... by chance I saw where she went in ....I never
followed her or nothing.....nothing...nothing. ..
Aha
If, there’s a God in the sky....that never.... never....you understand
me.... because I have a clean heart toward her... I was driving on
the street, looking for a public telephone, I was going to make a
call...and all of a sudden....I saw her......that she went into that
house... I didn’t go to knock at her door, or anything like that,
because I have respect for her friends...I don’t get involved in
anything....I just saw that she was putting a lot of pressure...... she
wouldn’t appear at the house....... and I said to my self, well,
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wWow ...
Yes

What’s going on there... there’s got to be something going on t
here

Something. ..
Something ... and then I tried to..... investigate it..., and three days

ago I got a ticket......he was driving my car. ... and......thenI
followed in the other car.. to stop them...... because I had signaled
them and they stopped in front of my house...he... driving my
car....... then I signaled her......to get down.....to come in... to
come in the house...I thought that my nephew was driving the
car....... when I saw two people...and....I was going toward them
when I saw this person was driving the car....... and I said how is
this? You want...then I told myself, in my car, with my girl, in my
house, you are going to play it like that....no, it’s impossible...then
I followed and I went through..... Pecos and Lake Mead.....no..
Lamb and Lake Mead.....

Um hum
And there was a police officer and he gave me a ticket.....he left in

my car, they let him.... I think... (illegible) he left and did not
come_ back..._my nephew returned with her drivers license, no
him. ...and from there I started to... then with more resentment....
And wanting to know the truth... what was hidden and there I
made the decision to... not one more day or one les day...I want to
know what is going on...

Um hum

Is it the nephew... isit the nephew...or is it because. . there is
another partner. .. or is it really because she no longer loves me. ..
why...Ifeelitis alie.....becauseI ...it"s been 16 years that I have
had her like a, something made of crystal so that she would not
break. ..

Umhum

Everything for her, everything for her and the
boy....everything....and I don’t want them to go suffer with
someone else...because neither will I let another person mistreat
them....

Yes...she was coming out a lot of times to check...like...like she
could foresee. ...she foresaw. . because I could foresee
everything...then she came out three times, she came out three
times to check everything in the back and in the front...and then I
told myself....no...there is something here. ..] said there is
something here...there is a cat.....locked up....then I am going to
wait until she comes out.. .l said...this is the last time...he comes
back....and......yes.....I went to her....the apartments, and crossed
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the streei....and was on the other side and came out...behind her

he came...

Umhum

then 1 told her...to get in the car......and I took the car and her. ..
Umhum

In front of him....

You (illegible) on the passenger side...no? Passenger

Ah hah..

and what did you have in your hand?

I had a ...unfortunately a small knife...... that is what I had in my
hand...... like.. small...and in those moments that person started to
run... when he saw me... he went to run back...yes...1 am not
involved with that situation... Why would I get scared and start to
run back....

He ran.....you had a knife in your hand. ..

yes, it was a small one.... like...

Yes, yes...a small one...black. ..

Ah huh, yes that one.....

Umhum

And it was there that...she received some scratches ...in herleg.....

——With what? S o

With the knife in her leg, she...

With the knife. ... ..

When we were in the car, the passenger over here we were
struggling in the car..

(Illcgible) in her legs. ..

No...we were struggling and the gears would get stuck when 1
changed the gears it would get stuck, they would get stuck, and I
wanted to know the truth. ...

(Lllegible)

1 had already started.....]1 had already started and I could not leave
it half done, because if I leave it like that , all the time I have left
myself half done...and the police have always half taken me.. .1
never discover the truth...I have wanted to discover it and

never. . because she always puts & Restraining Order....or
something and I never discover this....exactly the truth and 1 ask
her and ask her and she does not give it to me...and then 1
say...this is the last time, the last time I am going to do.....

And you only put the knife in her legs just to scare her?
Yes...because I want to know the truth. ....

Because you want to know the truth...because you put it very, very
difficult...and you put the knife on her leg so that she would tell
you the truth...but...

No, no, no.... in other words...I was in the passenger side...

It’s because she was in the passenger seat... supposedly that man
was going to drive...the car...
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No...you got in the passenger side. ..

No...she was sitting waiting for that man to come. .. he was going
to drive the car...and then I told her to move . ...to drive and then
she moved. .and the man stayed there...and that is when we left. .
and when, when she received the scratches there on her leg. . ..
With the knife.. . (illegible) to go to the other side........

No... I only told her to 1 told her to go to the other side....to go on
to the other side...and no...why? And for what?...well I only want
to know what’s going on here...I want to know the truth.... ... and
well, she does not tell e anything...she only tells me that she
loves her son very much....well...I also love him. ... .they are both
my life. ...yes....but I worry about her health a lot.. her health,
because I know her health is delicate. ...

Tell me something...Freddy...uh....something happened.....on
Nellis...because you were driving crazy. ..

(Ilegible) Nellis...no. ..

Yes...on Nellis, yes, yes a car overturned.........

There she was complaining, because 1 told her that we were
leaving, that we were leaving

To where?

-—That-we-were-leaving-from Vegas, both of us....that we were both

leaving from Vegas...and...and that I was going to leave the son in
my mother’s care and my brother was going to pick up the
boy...then that is when she had a nervous attack...to her...and she
started to kick and throw everything everywhere. .. but no...I was
going to Mesquite to talk with some...with my co-workers from
work...because I had one week with no work. . .so that they would
give me back my employment...that is the only...and that trip was
only, to make that man angry....so that he would look for me...and
talk to me...if in fact he is really her husband...

Clearly...

Or if he has any doubt in regards.....from me for her. . .that he also
look for me and ask me who am I to her. ... just for that I did
it....to get my job back and for that..

Umhumm

Who had that car keys....she had them...If i would have had bad
intentions I would have thrown them away...I would have never
gotten to where there were Hispanic people. .. where she could
scream with a high voice or something...I would have preferred to
go to a English town... where they would not understand. . .but
there is no bad intention...in my heart. . .there is nothing. ..

Because she said that...that you told her...you are going to be
mine, you are mine I am going to kill you...I am going to kill
you...and when I kill you I am going to kill myself........
Yes...she had the car keys. ..

No...but you were driving for her. ...

C)
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I want to get the truth out...I want to get the truth...but not by
hitting, no...by...by words by words but she does not want to tell
me...nobody...not even the family where she lives, not nobody....

Yes...so she would tell me what was happening...it’s already 16
years. . .already...of... already...

I only want to know the truth... what is going on. . . if there is
another person... there is another person...ok...if she feels secure
that this other person will defend her...and will support her like I
have supported and defended her in these 16 years, Freddy will
place himself aside and will leave. ..calmly, his heart will be clean
and he will legve without any pain or remorse that. .. .that if my
Bianca is going to be sick the day of tomorrow and I will not be
there to be able to help her.. to take her a glass of water or a hot
piate food. ... All I want is the truth so that I can live calmly...that
is the only thing. ...

And why did you hit her in the cheek here on her face?

1 did not hit her....

Yes...it was...you...

No, maybe yes....we struggled some...to put her seatbelt on
maybe. .. she received an injury because she did not want to put her
seatbelt on, and since she was upset from her nerves, that she was
going to throw herself from the car...... maybe at that moment...or
something. ..

And who pulled her hair, some three or four times. ...

No...

Who pulled....her hair? Who? Because we checked her at the
hospital... we took her to the hospital and she has had her hair
pulled....

I tell you that maybe with the seatbelt, in the struggle. ...

You pulled her hair.... '

Because she said it was you. ..

Who else...who else was there, if we are the only two there...the
both of us are at guilty of everything that has happened there in the
car, and no one else from the 16 years...only both of us are guilty
of that, ah.....but maybe not in the pull of the seatbelt that was for
here and there because she did not want to put it on. ...

I want you to tell me something Freddy, I want you to tell me the
truth because I understand...because, I understand that you have
been very kind with me and I also have been kind to you...an I
truthfully...I understand what one goes through in these things
because ] understand. .. ...

Yes...(lllegible)
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Yes, exactly...ah.. and what happened in the Desert... when you ‘ 2—
were driving before you reached Logandale.... What
happened...the you stopped on the way....

It was, it was. ..(silence)

It was south. ... well on the way from Las Vegas to Mesquite. . it
was before you got to Logandale. ...

Ok, there, we have a friend. . .there.. I have a friend there where
there are some farmyards of... of cows, through there one goes and
well.... The car was already getting to empty and it barely had -
anymore gasoline...and I wanted to get to his house... .to see if he
would let me borrow...to get to Mesquite I had...and then I looked
at the gage and would not make it there...and then I got on the
freeway. ..and getting on the freeway and went to the store. ..

But before going to the store...you stopped over here in the
desert...you stopped the car, you got down from the car and
opened the door for her...

Oh, that...that was here leaving from Vegas...

Yes leaving Vegas... :
Leaving from Vegas...there were they ride the motorcycles. ..

Ah ha .. .there

There, it was_there...we had_ and why am I going to lie. to you...we
had sex...but normal, like we have always had it....without
violence or anything...the two of us.... whatever it was....lama
man...illegible

And where did that happen?

Here leaving Vegas, by the Nellis Base, ...there, where they race
the motorcycles, it was not there, in Moapa.... Or Logandale...no
Before Logandale, Where there are races?...

...... Yes there where they race the motorcycles, there

And where did it happened where. ..on the floor or in the car?...
In the car on the back seat. ..

Back seat... Where you drive or the passenger?...

No behind. . .of....of...

Oh, behind. .. and how did that happened?

Well.. I told her...1 told her that.. . that, if she wanted to make

love with me.... ,
R %

I got down and opened the rear door and she got down...and she
arranged herself in the rear seat...and yes we did it... but that was
not....forced...or anything. That was not forced, or with force

neither without her consent ... because. ...

And why did you get down upset?.....

I pretended to be so upset because I wanted to get the truth out, EL
but never to her....never, never to hurt her.... '
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Why did you get out of the car very upset? l 7)
Yes, yes.... )
And by closing the door you can sce, that you are.....

Apparently. .. apparently it looks like I was very upset....but ...she

would tell me to go back... for the son that here son here and I

would tell her only no.. . this...I would tell her that, my brother was

going to pick up her boy, but no, but never sincerely... with the .,

heart, I tell you officer, I don’t have hate towards her...I want the

truth so that I can relax my mind, because those two are my

life....for them I have given my life here in the United

States...already 16 years...I want the truth...since the boy was 2

days born I have him.....I would clean his diapers as a baby, 1

would do it,

And with sadness...why...you

To school I would walk him...I would go and pick him up...at the

school

Let me tell you something...the truth is I talked to Bianca.... And

Bianca truthfully loves you a lot. ..

..I know that she loves me a lot... :
How can she not....she loves you a lot, but she said that what & —— %‘

.happened today........_was..._not you...

that you pulled her by her arm and you pulled her into the car, you
opened the door and you wanted to have sex forcing her, but that
way no, but that it was the way... that youdidit.....

Officer....it’s 16 years. . ..that, I have loved that woman and I
continue loving her, like the first day, but lately that family got
involved and a lot of lies from her to me, it was like there was
someone that wanted to steal her fromme......... and she doesn’t
have the strength totellme.........

1 understand, and you have the right to know, .....because of the 16
years...... you have the right to know..... and one gets upset and I
understand, Freddy....I understand....I don’t want you to think that
I'look at you like a bad person...... ok, I don’t want you to think
that.....because 1 have seen it on many occasions, and in people
that I know.. because of that ...... I am here, giving you time and
now is the time to talk, because I know it’s a lot better,
Freddy.....when the doors of love close...I know that you got
angry because you didn’t want to lose her love...right?

No, I accept losing, look Officer, I accept to loose if this person
that is there after me, is going to protect them for me and is going
to love them like I have protected them....she has looked for me
(illegible....illegible) I need to be put aside of the family, for her
get out of the way....and not to continue with her lies any more . ...
I believe that both of you have problems, you have your own
problems.. .like everyone does. .. and, Bianca she also, has her
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problems. Bianca loves you a lot, Bianca told me. And I am only
telling you what she said...but she says that you are becoming very
violent...that’s why she left the house. ...

Officer, how am I not, going to become violent?. .. .they arrive to
take out everything that is.. ..

But she said that it was because of the violence before that. .. that
was the reason why she had to leave the house. .. because before
she moved. ..you were becoming very violent. ..

This last time that I was in jail... (illegible) I spent around 30 days..
the court.....I did what the judge told me... when I got out of there,
I was on the street... she was also on the street...and I worked night
and day for them....and they throw everything in the trash,
no....other families. .. other people. .. (illegible) there are noble
women, there.... And it’s not fair. ...,

You love her....no...

What she wants to know is....why. ... I believe.....I asked
her...what....I told her that I was going to tell her the truth, she
wants to know.....yes....she wanted to know the truth...and she
wanted to know why you raped her today. ..

.~ _No, noit wasn’t...... from my heart, maybe......what I did,

but....and it wasn’t because of anger towards her...if not maybe,
because I feel anger toward that person, toward that man...I don™t
know who he is....I have not investigated his life yet...I don’t
know what significance he has in her life... because she doesn’t
tell me anything...doesn’t.... why doesn’t she introduce him to
me?..... tells me.. thisis a friend.. like that, like that... why not?
Because she says that you are very jealous.......

When one loves, ....you become jealous,.... too much....the one
that is not jealous does not love. .. truthfully, and I... because she
wants to bee there all the time. .. before we would spend our time
from yard sale to yard sale, the three of us....on the weekend we
would go (illegible) and now we don’t, now she spends more time
with the family than with us. .....

(Iliegible)

Ahhh

Control was lost....or there isn’t almost. ...

Well, I am very patient, I feel a lot of love for her....very
patient....she took everything, everything...and I never said
anything. .. because I know that she is sick...her health is very
delicate.. .I....I... want her to speak the truth I love her
excessively...but...I want her to speak the truth. . ...

Bianca, she told me one thing...she said....I love him alot... _he is
my family, but I feel very dirty with what he did. ..and. .. (illegible)
what got in his mind?. ... what did he

want. .. (illegible).. . (coughing)
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In all of this Officer....my only intention was...to get a reaction .
from the man... . if there is something between them.........

But the man wasn’t there .. ....

Yes, yes.. he was there..... %?

Not when you had sex....no

Ah no, not then, when we were there I was, I was already on my -
way to Mesquite, (illegible) sex.....we have always had sex....in
many places, the same way...in the car. .. o
But she says that it was never like that, now she says that you %/
raped her..... h
Not the same way, maybe she was angry....I was
angry....maybe... but the same way that we have done it in other
occasions, at other times. .. I treated her the same way, without,
without , without viclence or anything..........

But you had ( illegible)grabbed her in the car.....

No.....

Yes..

Yes, I had grabbed my wife in my arms, it was so that she
wouldn’t jump from the car, [ was not going to let the love of my
life kill herself... just like that, because she is much more quick-

~ ___tempered than I am, her nerves betray her very badly....

It was that she was very scared, because what you did to her today,
she had never seen you that way...in your life, in her life and well,
with the knife, threatening her with the knife, telling her “I am
going to kill you™... let’s talk, we’re leaving Las Vegas......
Everything that would have been said was jokingly... because
there’s 16 years of proof of what I did for her....proofof 16
years...[ believe....

Because what you did today is not even to have spent 20

years. . .illegible.. .

What I did, what I did today.....what I want to get is....for her to
talk tome...... to be sincere with me, I have looked for her in many
ways....I have spoken with her and well. .. she does not tell me
anything...she changes the subject.....

(Tltegible).....you told her: “You are going to be mine, I am going
to kill you, and then I am going to kill myself” you said that,

You told me yes, before you said yes....

No, how am I going to kill me with a knife like this. ...

No, but you told her this. ...you said the words.....

That we were leaving, that we were going to leave Vegas and that
we were not returning to Vegas, again...and that her son was going
to be picked up by his........
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Bt you told me, when I asked you that you had told her that you
were going to kill her_. _that they were just words, that you weren’t
going to do it, and I do believe that.....

That could be, yes....that when we were struggling...I had said
that, but not from the heart.....

She could have told me many things too, but I know that they
aren’t from her heart, aiso...... it was anger.. to reconsider -

Hum...
She told you, take me back with my son... ...
Yes. But I needed, I needed to get to Mesquite to get my job, when\*
you arrived to arrest me....even.... when you guys arrived, I was
talking to my co-workers.....to get my job back, if that is my car
and everything... .why shouldn’t I take it...it has cost me, I knew
that she didn’t get to work until one in the morning...during that
time I could go to Mesquite and return. .. .that’s why, but no, no.....
Bianca was very scared, very, Bianca loves you, but you scared. ...
I.also....I.... also....I am never going to separate her from her
SON...NEver...Nnever. .. .Never. .
And, why did you tell her that"
So that she would tell me, I want to get the truth out of her, that
..that if she’s hiding something... to tell me....the truth, if she
has another man, or something, so that she would tell me...I want
her to tell me......if that person is using her... that he is not
nustreating her, that he is not asking her to do jobs...that would
be....don’t you understand, because if it’s like that...she’s is not
going to last more than three years.......
Let me tell you something... Freddy....I talked to her...she told )k
me....that she has never had sexual relations with you and that you °
would always treat her ...... like her wife, or you would be mine, or
you stay with me...but she never loved you...that she always told
you, I love you a lot, but only as my family...you are not.......
Look, Officer, when this, when all this started, she told me, let’s
run away and we ran away once... we were as husband and wife. . ..
Where?
from San Diego to Los Angeles and we had to return, return
because the boy was too small....we returned. ....she told me
Freddy, wait for me... wait until my son grows up...so that he can
defend himself...so that we can be together...ok, I waited...my
word, I waited.....the boy is already grown up, now she can tell the
truth.....to break our deal or the deal that we agreed to.. or
something. ...she should tell me the truth... 1.....
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Officer Chavez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

ok, I waited...my word, I waited... . .the boy is already grown up,
now she can tell the truth. ... .to break our deal or the deal that we
agreed to.. or something....she should tell me the truth... .I.....
You know that you can’t take a person by force. ... %

If I let her get out of the car... .look....the car is in her name, if I let
her down, so that I can go do that in Mesquite. .. she was angry, she
would call the police for having taken her car...at that moment she

was angry...that’s how she is...if I let her out of the car angry, she

would just call the police and she would tell them that I have stolen
thecar........ '

And, what happened?

Well, I stole both of them (laughing)

You stole both of them. ...

(Laughing), 1 didn’t take one, I took both of them. .. ...

Ok, but that’s what I am telling you, you cannot take by force, that
is what I am telling you.....

Officer, it’s nothing against her, it’s nothing, if she doesn’t tell me

—__the.truth, and I wanted to find the reaction, ok, yes, like a man, if

Officer Chavez:

Mazrtinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez;

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez;

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

you are a gentlernan, and you are with a woman.....when a man

has sexual relations with a woman. . ..you have to react when
another rooster comes and takes the woman when she is with
you....he has to respond...react, hasto ...... what... .... what
...what is happening here, and 1did it, but he did not react, what he
did was run...then, I wasn’t doing anything else there....

You had a knife in your hands... ...

I did not have anything........

You had the knife in your hand, you had the knife in your
hand......

And you think that you can’t hurt with that blade?. .. that you can’t
kill?...

He is double my size......

You think that a blade can’t kill someone?

He had an ice box in his hands. ....couldn’t he use it as a shield?
When he left running he thought that you were pointing a gun at

1 will never carry a gun....

But how is he going to know? He doesn’t even know you.....
Then he should investigate a woman’s first fall.. ..

When a person has a pair of guns and you the little knife, from a
distance, what is he going to think? ¢h... that you have a gun......
I won’t, I won’t speak anything else, now I am going to pay for
that, I don’t know.....how the case is going to affect me...I don’t
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Martinez: If she would already be open mouthed, dying and she would tell
her son, son go find your uncle Freddy...I want to speak to
him...would you go? Or you wouldn’t go? one....the heart...

Officer Chavez: Well......
(Silence)

Officer Chavez: Well, is there something that you want me to tell Bianca....Umm?

Martinez: Only.. .that I love her to death and that I don’t have anything
against her......that [ don’t like that lately.....she has only

i distanced herself from us..........the family that has taken care of .

her and protected her for a long time...and has dedicated herself to
other families with a short time....1 don’t know......

Officer Chavez: And what do you want to say about what happened today?

Martinez: That it wasn’t... that it wasn’t...that everything that went on today

wasn’t against her......that I am sorry and to forgive me....]
showed it to her... returning her keys to the car, that she was
driving...... It is not harm what ] want to do....... but, always with

- Officer Chavez: (Illegible)...until you passed Logandale. .. .from there to

Martinez “~For her to forgive, to forgive.... what we did in the back seat, it
- - _happened without it being my intention. . .but....I don’t know, I
don’t know... something in me made me ta.ke forgive me for -
that.._but. ... e
- Officer Chavez: When you finished the sex.....you came in her, did you ejaculate in
her?

Martinez: Yes

Officer Chavez: Why did you do it?

Martinez: Because I have always done it.....I have done it all my life....in 16
years......

Officer Chavez: It seems like it upset her.....that....

Martinez: Well, I have done it all my life...... I can’t do it outside, whea I
haven’t done it... .if she gets upset...I am speaking with the
truth...I don’t kie...I speak with the truth. .. .. .if she already got
upset....then....it’s that there is another person present there. .. ...

Officer Chavez: Um hum.. . yes...ok... - —

Martinez: Then, with what you are telling me.. llleglble .you’re giving

..you’re giving me the information that I needed. . that tells
me that they are a couple.......... I am going to tell my

brother.....(noise).....that no more money that way...that if he
wants to buy something for his son....buy it....... but not a lot of
money that way.....because it’s not fair, .. .it has already been, how
long......around three years...that I have been following the trail
on this situation. ....three years.....and I never loosened my money
bags.....that 30C and 400 dollars a week to her for.... for the
bills...because I know that she is.....and now, also her jobs or
everything that she ever owned.....me....because this person is
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Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Officer Chavez:

Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:
Martinez:
Officer Chavez;

Martinez:
Officer Chavez:
Martinez:

Officer Chavez:

— __fnendshlp

know how much jail I am going to get for this, and that’sit...] - ' ‘O‘
don’t know how long...now I could loose the trailer again, I will
return to the streets....but it doesn’t matter....now without
worrying about them....because even if she’s been there I have
paid her bills...her rent, her insurance payment, her car
peyment... .even when she was living with this person.. .but they
can’t continue saying ....... I can’t be their clown.........
No...they can’t......and you already loved too much.. .it’s too
much....it’s enough of the anger that you felt....of all anger. ...
It all stops there.....
It’s enough of anger.....you can’t cons1der what was given.......
That’s enough. . (illegible).I paid for both, that’sit... I.... my
brother..... my nephew....we are going forward...we’re not going
to continue being stuck....that’s it, no more... enough with the
pride of being a man.....that’s it no more......
But, look at what you did. .. ... you lost your brother. .. ..your
brother doesn’t want to see you anymore. ...
My brother?......until they die......
He does not want to see you......
You lost your nephew. ..then, you lost Bianca...you lost Bianca’s
-.everything was lost. .....
Nothing has been lost.....nothing. ....I haven’t lost my brother,
David, or my nephew Franklin, nor Bianca, have I lost, because
what I have cultivated in them all my life, has been pure
love....pure...for them, nothing against, if I have done this, they
know that I am very intelligent...even though I have thoroughly
analyzed to come to this conclusion, to figure out this
puzzle....and it hasn’t taken me one day....it has taken me many
years...and the jail is going to serve me, also. .. ... because I will be
there in that cell, that one (laughing) will be analyzing. .. ... or
working in the kitchens. .. analyzing many things....but officer
...this, this is the last....... (illegible).
I know, because she does not want to see you again, she never
wants to see you again. ....
She does not want to see me...but she’s going to see me...... over
there, in a hospital... where she’s going to end up........
And why do you want to go see her?
Because she’s sick. .. .she has a very serious illness.. ...
And, why are you going?.....She doesn’t love you, Why are you
going?.... Why are you punishing yourself?..... Why do you drive
yourself crazy?.... What do you want to prove?
No, no, no,....that is because there is affection..
No. She doesn’t want to, love never lies while it’s alive.......
Ok, ok...but what if she asks me, because she feels guilty, in her
conscience, would you go? or wouldn’t you go?
The truth.....you would be crazy if you doiit... ...
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always there...no ...besides... all of the jewelry that she Z O

' has....because of me...besides the ones that are in the house...or g

the ones that have been pawned, or they are pawned. ....all because
of me...not because I sell drugs.....or illicit, dirty
deals...no....because sweat runs down from my forehead. . . and
everything that she is.....that they would stay with someone that is
a parasite. ....and this person doesn’t even pay their bills. .. her
car.....this is what makes me feel sorry...when I got out of jail,

i they had evicted them.....and everything, everything I bought foe
her...I got her a big screen TV....with a sound system and
everything .. .and they took everything...cverything. ...... even the
curtains and I said, take it...I am going to investigate the
truth... What I want is to work for me, everything that they took I
will have it back in four or five months. ... work in peace,
working very hard....and then know that this person is not going to
appear on Friday and tell me that I have no money for
insurance. ..or that I don’t have money for gas. .. ... or-for rent. ...I
can’t work in peace with a person like that..._like that, I don’t
want that person....she needs to disappear from my ....monetary
affairs. .. she needs to think that I don’t exist...... like she should

_____think that I don’t work... .like that .. ..

Officer Chavez: Yes, I understand. .. ....
Martinez: We finished it...... (Laughter) slowly.......
) Officer Chavez: Ok, I'll only go to the tape.....the time right now is
19:38.....19:38.... Ahhhhhhhh!
Martinez: Can you take me to the bathroom?.........
Officer Chavez: Uh mmmmmm, all right........
END
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AFFIDAVIT OF ROSE MARIE FERNANDEZ
I, Rose Marie Fernandez, duly sworn, depose and §ay:

That I am a citizen of the United States.

el

2. That I am a resident of Las Vegas, County of Clark, State of Nevada and have
been so since 1993. _

3. That I am a certified court interpreter with the Eighth Judicial District Court
after having passed a written and oral exam with said entity. That I have
interpreted in Municipal, Justice, District and Federal Courts as well as State
Agencies and private attorneys. Additionally I have experience translating in
Depositions, Arbitrations, trials, conventions as well as written documents.

4. That I have translated from Spanish into English the attached Transcription of
interview for the MARTINEZ CASE.

5. This translation is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada this 18" day of January, 2007.

LRCT gl
ROTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEVADA ) it Apro A TE OF NEVADA 3
) sS. D
COUNTY OF CLARK)

Signed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public, this 18" day of January, 2007
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THE SEALED MINUTES
PORTION OF THIS CASE
WILL FOLLOW VIA. U.S.

MAIL WITH THE
CONFIDENTIAL PRE-
SENTENCE
INVESTIGATION
REPORT.




06C226586

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES November 09, 2009

06C226586 The State of Nevada vs Freddy Martinez

November 09, 2009 9:00 AM Motion DEFT'S PRO PER
MTN TO MAKE
ADDITIONAL
FUNDS Court Clerk:
Linda Skinner
Reporter/Recorder:
Maureen Schorn
Heard By: Donald
Mosley

HEARD BY: COURTROOM:
COURT CLERK:

RECORDER:

REPORTER:

PARTIES

PRESENT: Chen, Alexander G. Attorney
Frierson, Jason M. Attorney
Public Defender Attorney

JOURNAL ENTRIES

- Court noted Defendant is in prison and not present today, that he gives no specifics and the time
has passed for a Writ of Habeas Corpus. As the circumstances do not warrant, COURT ORDERED,
Pro Per Motion DENIED.

NDC

PRINT DATE: 06/01/2011 Page 19 of 25 Minutes Date: September 29, 2006




06C226586

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES April 14, 2010

06C226586 The State of Nevada vs Freddy Martinez

April 14, 2010 9:00 AM Motion DEFT'S PRO PER
MTN FOR APPT OF
CNSL/023 Relief
Clerk: Roshonda
Mayfield
Reporter/Recorder:
Maureen Schorn
Heard By: Donald
Mosley

HEARD BY: COURTROOM:
COURT CLERK:

RECORDER:

REPORTER:

PARTIES
PRESENT: Carroll, Thomas M. Attorney

JOURNAL ENTRIES

- Court advised, this is a pro per motion where the Deft. is requesting to have counsel appointed.
Upon review it appears the writ is time barred and there is no need for appointment of counsel.
Therefore, COURT ORDERED, motion DENIED.

NDC

PRINT DATE: 06/01/2011 Page 20 of 25 Minutes Date: September 29, 2006




06C226586

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES May 05, 2010

06C226586 The State of Nevada vs Freddy Martinez

May 05, 2010 9:00 AM Motion to Vacate DEFT'S PRO PER
MOTION TO
VACATE A
J.O.C./24 Court
Clerk: Linda Skinner
Reporter/Recorder:
Marcia Leonard
Heard By: Donald
Mosley

HEARD BY: COURTROOM:
COURT CLERK:

RECORDER:

REPORTER:

PARTIES
PRESENT: Morton, Carrie A. Attorney

JOURNAL ENTRIES

- Court noted Defendant is in prison and not present today. He went to trial in front of Judge Bell in
2007 and was found not guilty on Count 4 and incorrectly thinks all the counts should be stricken.
Court stated this is the wrong vehicle, that he should have filed a Writ of Habeas Corpus, however, to
file one now would be time barred as the Judgment of Conviction was signed in 2007. COURT
ORDERED, Pro Per Motion DENIED.

NDC

PRINT DATE: 06/01/2011 Page 21 of 25 Minutes Date: September 29, 2006




06C226586

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES May 26, 2010

06C226586 The State of Nevada vs Freddy Martinez

May 26, 2010 9:00 AM Motion DEFT'S PRO PER
MTN FOR AN
EVIDENTIARY
HEARING/26 Court
Clerk: Linda Skinner
Reporter/Recorder:
Maureen Schorn
Heard By: Donald
Mosley

HEARD BY: COURTROOM:
COURT CLERK:

RECORDER:

REPORTER:

PARTIES
PRESENT: Turner, Robert B. Attorney

JOURNAL ENTRIES

- Court advised Defendant is in prison and not present today, that he is asking for an Evidentiary
Hearing to decide the writ, however, this motion is premature. Court advised the Writ is set for 7/14
and on that date it will be decided if an Evidentiary Hearing is necessary and if one is, it will be set
and Defendant will be transported for it. COURT ORDERED, matter OFF CALENDAR as it is
premature.

NDC

PRINT DATE: 06/01/2011 Page 22 of 25 Minutes Date: September 29, 2006




06C226586

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES July 14, 2010
06C226586 The State of Nevada vs Freddy Martinez
July 14, 2010 9:00 AM Petition for Writ of Habeas FTN FOR WRIT OF
Corpus HABEAS CORPUS
Court Clerk: Linda
Skinner
Reporter/Recorder:

Maureen Schorn
Heard By: Donald
Mosley

HEARD BY: COURTROOM:

COURT CLERK:

RECORDER:

REPORTER:

PARTIES
PRESENT: Schifalacqua, Barbara  Attorney

JOURNAL ENTRIES
- Court advised Defendant is in prison and not present today, that the Judgment of Conviction was
filed on 6/3/08 and this Petition was filed on 4/30/10. Court stated it is extremely untimely with no

good cause given. As this Court lacks jurisdiction, COURT ORDERED, DENIED.
NDC

PRINT DATE: 06/01/2011 Page 23 of 25 Minutes Date: September 29, 2006




06226586

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES August 09, 2010

06226586 The State of Nevada vs Freddy Martinez

August 09, 2010 9:00 AM Motion for Appointment of Pro Per's Motion for
Attorney Appointment of
Counsel
HEARD BY: Mosley, Donald COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 12B
COURT CLERK: Linda Skinner; Karina Kennedy
RECORDER:
REPORTER: Maureen Schorn

PARTIES
PRESENT:

JOURNAL ENTRIES

- The Court NOTED it was not sure what the Deft is asking for and there is no cause therefore,
COURT ORDERED, Motion DENIED based on the merits this could be duplicative.

NDC

PRINT DATE: 06/01/2011 Page 24 of 25 Minutes Date: September 29, 2006




06C226586 /\

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES April 04, 2011

06C226586 The State of Nevada vs Freddy Martinez

April 04, 2011 9:00 AM All Pending Motions
HEARD BY: Mosley, Donald COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 12B
COURT CLERK: Linda Skinner
RECORDER:
REPORTER: Bill Nelson
PARTIES
PRESENT: Fattig, John T Attorney
State of Nevada Plaintiff

JOURNAL ENTRIES

- DEFT'S PRO PER MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL PURSUANT TO NRS
34.750...DEFT'S PRO PER MOTION TO EXTEND PRISON COPYWORK LIMIT FOR

Court noted Defendant is in prison and not present today; that he is asking for counsel and wants the
amount allotted for copies to be extended. Court advised it is not satisfied there is a need for the
appointment of counsel and as to the latter, it should have been addressed by the Attorney General's
Office, however, ORDERED, both Motions are DENIED.

NDC

PRINT DATE: 06/01/2011 Page 25 of 25 Minutes Date: September 29, 2006
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Certification of Copy and
Transmittal of Record

State of Nevada }
County of Clark

Pursuant to the Supreme Court order dated April 18, 2011, I, Steven D. Grierson, the Clerk of the Court
of the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, State of Nevada, do hereby certify that the foregoing
is a true, full and correct copy of the complete trial court record for the above referenced case. The record
comprises of three volumes with pages numbered 1 through 698.

STATE OF NEVADA

Case No: 06C226586
Dept No: XIV

Plaintiff(s),
vs.
FREDDY MARTINEZ

Defendant(s),

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

now on file and of record in this office.

IN WITNESS THEREOQF, I have hereunto
Set my hand and Affixed the seal of the
Court at my office, Las Vegas, Nevada

This 1 day of June 2011.

Ste D. Grierson, Clerk of the Court

N N - -~ -
Mane@mer, Deput_{ Clerk
#, LI
= v s e )
£ i

s




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

Electronically Filed
Jun 01 2011 03:40 p.m.
Tracie K. Lindeman
FREDDY MARTINEZ,

Appellant(s), Case No: 06C226586
VS. SC No: 58023

STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent(s),

RECORD ON APPEAL

VOLUME

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT
FREDDY MARTINEZ # 1003276 DAVID ROGER, ESQ.

PROPER PERSON DISTRICT ATTORNEY

P.O. BOX 7000 200 LEWIS AVE.

CARSON CITY, NV 89702 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

Docket 58023 Document 2011-16073
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PAGE
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OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO MAKE
ADDITIONAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR NDOC INMATES
[SIC] LEGAL ACCOUNT

ORDER APPOINTING APPELLANT COUNSEL

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR
APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR PETITION
FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO MAKE
ADDITIONAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR NDOC INMATES
[SIC] LEGAL ACCOUNT

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S PRO PER MOTION FOR
APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S PRO PER MOTION TO
VACATE A J.O.C.

ORDER FOR PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

ORDER RE-SETTING CRIMINAL JURY TRIALS PRESENTLY
SCHEDULED ON JANUARY 25, 2007 IN DEPT XXIV

ORDER RELEASING MEDICAL RECORDS

PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-
CONVICTION)
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DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney CLERK OF THE COURY
Nevada Bar #002781
MICHAEL WATSON
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #009219
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500
Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintift, CASENO: (226586X
-V§- DEPT NO: X1V
FREDDYS A. MARTINEZ,
#1003276
Defendant.

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO MAKE ADDITIONAL FUNDS
AVAILABLE FOR NDOC INMATES [sic] LEGAL ACCOUNT
DATE OF HEARING: NOVEMBER 9, 2009
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 AM

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through
Michael Watson, Deputy District Attorney, and hereby submits the attached Points and
Authorities in Opposition to Defendant's Motion to Make Additional Funds Available for
NDOC Inmates [sic] Legal Account.

This opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein,
the attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of
hearing, if deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

Iy
Iy
Iy

C:\Program Files\Neevia.Com\Document Converleremp\668953-749440.DOC
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

NRS 209.246 allows deductions from a prisoner’s individual account for postage,
photocopying, and legal supplies related to legal documents and litigation. NRS 209.246 (3)
(2009). NRS 209.221 allows for the establishment of the Offenders’ Store Fund, which
under subsection 5, requires that money be transferred from the Offender’s Store Fund to
cover costs under NRS 209.246 if an offender has insufficient funds in his individual
account, and that funds will be transferred back to the Offenders’ Store Fund once funds are
available in the offender’s individual account. NRS 209.221 (5) (2009).

NRS 209.221 (8) sets out the process in which a prisoner must follow to establish that

he has insufficient funds in his individual account.

8. If an offender has insufficient money in his individual account in the
Prisoner’s Personal Property Fund to repay or defray costs assessed to the
offender pursuant to NRS 209.246, the offender shall sign a statement
under penalty of perjury concerning his financial situation. Such a
statement must include, but is not limited to, the following information:

a) The value of any interest the offender has in real estate;

b) The value of the personal property of the offender;

¢) The assets in any bank account of the offender; and

d) The employment status of the offender.

NRS 209.221 (8) (2009).

The defendant is requesting the Court order additional funds be added to his personal
property fund account, but had not followed the proper process in such a request. The
process as required in NRS 209.221 does not require a defendant to go through the Court for
a remedy.

i
I
i
1/
1/
/!
/!
1
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The defendant has provided no grounds to support this motion or to bypass the
requirements laid out in NRS 209.221, therefore the motion should be denied.
DATED this_ 2nd day of November, 2009.
Respectfully submitted,

DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/MICHAEL WATSON

Michael Watson
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #009219

CERTIFICATE OF MAJLING

I hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing, was made this 2nd day of

November, 2009, by depositing a copy in the U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid, addressed to:

FREDDY MARTINEZ #1003276
LOVELOCK CORRECTIONAL CENTER
1200 PRISON RD

LOVELOCK, NV 89419

M. Gregory

Secretary for the District Attorney's
Office

WATSM/mg

C:\Progmm Files\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\tlemp\668953-749440,.DOC
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Deputy District Attorne té&‘.-

Negad{l Bar #010539 Y % COURT

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, NV §9155-2212
(702) 671-2500
Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

)

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

Case No. C226586
~Vs- DeptNo. XIV

FREDDY A. MARTINEZ,
#1361243

Defendant.

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO MAKE ADDITIONAL FUNDS
AVAILABLE FOR NDOC INMATES [SIC] LEGAL ACCOUNT

DATE OF HEARING: 11/09/2009
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A M.

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing before the above entitled Court on the
9th day of November, 2009, the Defendant not being present, IN PROPER PERSON, the
Plaintiff being represented by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through ALEXANDER
CHEN, Deputy District Attorney, and the Court having heard the arguments of counsel and

good cause appearing therefor,

"

1 kecglle@

gy 96 any

e TE Gy
Oy

PAWPDOCSYORDRWORDRW 1541 592402.doc
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant's Motion to Make Additional Funds
Available for NDOC Inmates [sic] Legal Account, shall be, and it is DENIED.
DATED this 9/! day of December, 2009.

DA D ROGER

Deputy District Attorne
Nevada Bar #010539

sam

PAWPDOCSVORDRVFORDRG1 531 592402 .doc
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SO ® ® S
l_‘, Case No. (22058 FH—ED
 2|| pept. No. \g\\/ APR 02 2010
’ ct RKéé%aLTﬁ
4
5
6 IN THE gr JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
7 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF €&Lnek
8 * % * * Xx
9| FeeDYs . maptimes (003276 ) D
10 e ) \}\\\
Petitioner, ) \)\\\
11 -vs- " ; MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT
121 state of aevaps , ; A COIREL
13 Respond®nt . ;
14 )
15 COMES NOW Petitioner, " £7entS A . mAltrniE2 , in pro se,
16| and moves the Court for an order appointing counsel in the
17} instant petition for writ of habeas corpus (post-conviction).
18 This motion is made and based upon NRS 34.750; all papers,
19 pleadings and documents on file herein; and the points and
ﬂ.) 20| authorities below.
g 21 PO A IFE
/-(h 22 Petitioner is unable to afford counsel. See Application to
@ 23 Proceed In Forma Pauperis on file herein.
24 The substantive issues and procedural requirements of this
% > % 25| case are difficult and incomprehensible to Petitioner.
c—i 2 I'C?I 26 Petitioner, due to his incarceration, cannot investigate,
. (% ; % 27 take depositions or otherwise proceed with disccvery herein.
% = O 28 Petitioner's sentence is: Sce asrAcksD -
3
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There :fi-are ____ are not additicnal facts in support of
this motion attached hereté on separate page(s).

Counsel would assist Petitioner with a clearer presentation
of his issues before this Court and would likewise facilitate
and ease this Court's task of discerning the issues and
adjudicating same upon their merits.

Discretion lies with the Court to appoint counsel under NRS
34.750, Qrump v. Warden, 113“yev. 293, ?34 P.2d 247, 254
{(1997). The Court is to consider: (1) the complexity of the
issues; (2) whether Petitioner comprehends the issues; (3)
whether counsel is necessary to conduct discovery; and (4) the
severity of Petitioner's sentence. NRS 34.750(1)-(1) (¢).

Under similar discretionary standards, Federal courts are
encouraged to appoint counsel when the interests of justice so
require - a showing which increases proportionately with the

increased complexities of the case and the penalties involved in

the conviction. Chaney v, ILewis, 801 F.2d 1191, 1196 {9th Cir.

1986). Attorneys should be appointed for indigent petitioners
who cannot "adequately present their own cases." Jeffers v.

Lewis, 68 F.3d 295, 297-98 (9th Cir. 1995).

Although Petitioner need meet but one (1) of the enumerated
criteria of NRS 34.750 in order to merit appointment of counsel,
he meets all of them. He also presents a classic example of one
meriting counsel under the interest of justice test bespoken by
the Ninth Circuit. Indeed, Petitioner's sentence, coupled with
the other factors set forth above, demonstrate that appointment
of counsel to him would not only satisfy justice, but

fundamental fairness, as well,
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For the reasons set forth above, the Court should appoint
counsel to represent Petitioner in and for all further

proceedings in this habeas corpus action.

Dated this _fg day of NAY N . 20 )p .
~ A

Lovelock Correctional Center
1200 Prison Road
Lovelock, Nevada 89419

Petitioner In Pro Se
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I do certify that I wmailed a true and correct copy of the
foregoing MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL to the beslow address
on this (4§  day of ,44;?59? ., 20 /g, by placing same

in the U.S. Mail via prison law library staff:

Attorney For Respcndent

e

6 2 ._‘ ! I‘-ﬂ'}// T e A %
ZEpys A B 2

Petitioner In Pro S8e

AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 239B.030

The undersigned does hereby affirm that the preceding

MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL DOES not contain the social

security number of any person.

Dated this _[§ day of ,m,\{/,# / , 20/p.

Petitioner In Pro Se
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. . Electronically Filed
04/09/2010 02:55:43 PM

OPPS EFILE LiTe . 4 b
DAVID ROGER ORIGINAL

Clark County District Atiorney CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar #002781

JAMES R. SWEETIN

Chief Deputy District Attorney

Nevada Bar #005144

200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500
Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, CASENO: (226586
Vs DEPTNO: XIV

FREDYS A. MARTINEZ,
#1361243

S

L N

Defendant,

STATE'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION
FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL

DATE OF HEARING: APRIL 14,2010
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 AM

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through

JAMES R. SWEET, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby submits the attached Points
and Authorities in Opposition to Defendant's Motion for Appointment of Counsel.

This opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein,
the attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of
hearing, if deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

1/
I
/"
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On September 29, 2006, Fredys Martinez (hereinafter “Defendant”) was charged by
way of Grand Jury Indictment with: Count I — Burglary while in Possession of a Deadly
Weapon (Felony — NRS 205.060); Count II — Battery with use of a Deadly Weapon (Felony
—~ NRS 200.481); Count III — First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly Weapon (Felony
— NRS 200.310, 200.320, 193.165); and Count IV — Sexual Assault with use of a Deadly
Weapon (Felony - NRS 200.364, 200.366, 193.165).

Defendant’s jury trial began on April 11, 2007. On April 12, 2007, the jury found
Defendant guilty of: Count I — Burglary while in Possession of a Weapon; Count IT — Batter
with use of a Deadly Weapon; and Count Il — First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly
Weapon. The jury found Defendant not guilty of Count IV. Defendant was present in court
with counse on May 24, 2007, and sentenced as follows: as to Count I — SIXTY (60) to ONE
HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) months; as to Count II - FORTY-EIGHT (48) to ONE
HUNDRED TWENTY (120) months, to run concurrently with Count [; and as to Count ITI -
SIXTY (60) months to LIFE, plus an equal and consecutive term of SIXTY (60) months to
LIFE for the use of a deadly weapon, the entire sentence to run concurrently to Counts I and
II. Defendant was given two hundred eighty-one (281) days credit for time served.

Judgment of Conviction was filed on May 31, 2007. Defendant filed a Notice of
Appeal on June 5, 2007. The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed Defendant’s conviction on
May 7, 2008. Remittitur issued on June 3, 2008.

Defendant filed the instant motion on April 2, 2010. The State’s opposition is as
follows.

1
"
/"
7
/"

C\Program Files\Neevia, CommDocurnent Cunthzitm\BSTdTG-WJ?M.DOC
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ARGUMENT
L DEFENDANT IS NOT ENTITLED TO APPOINTMENT OF AN
ATTORNEY.
Defendant is not entitled to appointment of an attorney. In Coleman v, Thompson,
501 U.S. 722 (1991), the United States Supreme Court ruled that the Sixth Amendment
provides no right to counsel in post-conviction proceedings. In McKague v. Warden, 112

Nev. 159, 912 P.2d 255 (1996), the Nevada Supreme Court similarly observed that “[t]he

Nevada Constitution...does not guarantee a right to counsel in post-conviction proceedings,
as we interpret the Nevada Constitution’s right to counsel provision as being coextensive
with the Sixth Amendment to the United States Constitution.”

NRS 34.750 provides, in pertinent part:

“[a] petition may allege that the Defendant is unable to
pay the costs of the {)roceedings or employ counsel. If the court
is satisfied that the allegation of indigency is true and the petition
is not dismissed summarily, the court may appoint counsel at the
time the court orders the filing of an answer and a return. In
making its determination, the court may consider whether:

a) The 1ssues are difficuit;
b) The Defendant is unable to comprehend the
roceedings; or
?c) Counsel is necessary to proceed with
discovery.”
(emphasis added).

Under NRS 34.750, it is clear that the court has discretion in determining whether to
appoint counsel. McKague specifically held that with the exception of NRS 34.820(1)(a)
[entitling appointed counsel when petition is under a sentence of death], onc docs not have
“lalny constitutional or statutory right to counsel at all” in post-conviction proceedings. 1d.
at 164.

The Nevada Supreme Court has observed that a defendant “must show that the
requested review is not frivolous before he may have an attorney appointed.” Peterson v.
Warden, 87 Nev. 134, 483 P.2d 204 (1971) (citing former statute NRS 177.345(2)).
Defendant cannot make the threshold showing that any petition he might file will not be
summarily dismissed as time barred. Therefore, his request for appointment of counsel

should be denied.

C:\Program Fikes\Neevia Com\Decument Cem&.mm\ﬂS'?ﬂﬁ-DﬂB-i.DOC
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CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing arguments, the Slate respectfully requests that Defendant's

motion be denied.

DATED this 9th day of April, 2010.

Respectfully submitted,
DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ JAMES R. SWEETIN

JAMES R. SWEETIN
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Ncvada Bar #005144

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing, was made this 9th day of

April, 2010, by depositing a copy in the U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid, addressed to:

FREDYS MARTINEZ, BAC#1003276
LOVELOCK CORRECTIONAL CENTER
1200 PRISON ROAD

LOVELOCK, NV 89149

/st HOWARD CONRAD
Secretary for the District Attorney's Office

hje/SVU
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PROPER PERSON SETTINGS

CASE #C226586

DEPARTMENT:14

DEFENDANT:FREDYS A MARTINEZ # 1003276

DATE FILED:April 2, 2010

MATTERS TO BE HEARD:MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL.

HEARING DATE: 4/14/2010

COPIES GIVEN TO:

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
PUBLIC DEFENDER
PROPER PERSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL
ATTORNEY OF RECORD
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¢ FILED
ASTA APR 23 2010
St b
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA, )
) Case No: C226586
Plaintiff{s), ; Dept No: XIV
VS, ;
FREDYS A. MARTINEZ, ;
Defendant(s), ;
CASE APPEAL STATEMENT

1. Appellant(s): FREDYS A. MARTINEZ
2. Judge: DONALD M. MOSLEY
3. Appellant(s): FREDYS A. MARTINEZ

Counsel:

Fredys A. Martinez #1003276
1200 Prison Rd.
Lovelock, NV 89419

4. Respondent: THE STATE OF NEVADA
Counsel:

David Roger, District Attorney
200 Lewis Ave.

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 671-2700

5. Respondent’s Attorney Licensed in Nevada: Yes

6. Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel In District Court: Yes

S17
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7. Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel On Appeal: N/A
8. Appellant Granted Leave to Proceed in Forma Pauperis: N/A
9. Date Commenced in District Court: September 29, 2006
10. Brief Description of the Nature of the Action: Criminal
Type of Judgment or Order Being Appealed: Misc. Order
11, Previous Appeal: Yes

Supreme Court Docket Number(s): 49608

12. Child Custody or Visitation: N/A

Dated This 23 day of April 2010.

Steven D. Grierson, Clerk of the Court

N
Heather Lofquist, D Clerk
200 Lewis Ave
PO Box 551601
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-1601
(702) 671-0512

2.
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DAVID ROGER PILE D
Clark County District Attorney i

Nevada Bar #002781 R 2y 9
THOMAS M. CARROLL 08 fy
Chief Deputy District Attorney O,

Nevada Bar #004232 <Yl e

200 Lewis Avenue Cleg: G“_‘ o,
Las Vegas, NV 89155-2212 RNy SDU;}\

(702) 671-2500
Attorney for Plaintift

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

_VS-
Case No. C226586
FREDDY MARTINEZ, aka, Dept No. X1V

Fredys A. Martinez, #1361243

Defendant.

L R T S A N S T S N

| 2 N S5 T % N N e
LUS B S R == X = N - - B B o)

QAT 1 v

002 ¥ ydv

i "ggﬂﬂégmﬂm@
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&)

-

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S Pl({)O PEIPE( MOTION FOR APPORINTMENT OF
COUNSEL

DATE OF HEARING: April 14, 2010
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A.M.

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing before the above entitled Court on the
14th day of April, 2010, the Defendant not being present, represented in proper person, the
Plaintiff being represented by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through THOMAS M.
CARROLL, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and the Court having heard the arguments of
counsel and good cause appearing therefor,

"
I
"

PAWPDOCS\ORDRA\FORDR6 151592403 .doc
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[T IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant's Motion for Appointment of Counsel,

h it i )
shall be, and it is DENp{}%DZ 2 2010

DATED this day of April, 2010,

DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

Vhoma X,

THOMAS M. CARROLL
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004232

jm
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Dept. No.  N—\\_ \“\/ FH.,ED
APR 3¢ 2010

CL ,.?ki&

OF CS5RT

IN THE &ﬁn JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ( Sghrk

* * * *¥ *

Pro “~= . Petitioner,

_vs_

PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS

)

)

)

) J{POST-CONVICTION]
)

)

)

)

A ]

v Y
JACK PALMER, &\ al

Respondent.

nsTrRucTIONS: AL Gen’. C atherine C . Massio .

(1} This petition must be legibly handwritten or
typewritten, signed by the petitioner and verified.

(2) Additional pages are not permitted except where noted
or with respect to the facts which you rely upon to support your
grounds for relief. ©No citation of authorities need be
furnished. If briefs or arguments are submitted, they should be
submitted in the form of a separate memorandum.

(3) If you want an attorney appointed, you must complete
the Affidavit in Support of Request to Proceed in Forma
Pauperis. You must have an authorized officer at the prison
complete the certificate as to the amount of money and
securities on deposit to your credit in any account in the
institution.

(4) You must name as respondent the person by whom you are
confined or restrained. If you are in a specific institution of
the Department of Corrections, name the warden or head of the
institution. If you are not in a specific institution of the
Department but within its custody, name the Director of the
Department of Corrections.

(5) You must include all grounds or claims for relief which
You may have regarding your conviction or sentence. Failure to
raise all grounds in this petition may preclude you from filing
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future petitions challenging your conviction and sentence.

(6) You must allege specific facts supporting the claims in
the petition you file seeking relief from any conviction or
sentence. Failure to allege specific facts rather than just
conclusions may cause your petition to be dismissed. If your
petition contains a claim of ineffective assistance of counsel,
that claim will operate to waive the attorney-client privilege
for the proceeding in which you claim your counsel was

ineffective.

(7) When the petition is fully completed, the original and
one copy must be filed with the clerk of the state district
court for the county in which you were convicted. One copy must
be mailed to the respondent, one copy to the Attorney General's
Office, and one copy to the district attorney of the county in
which.you were convicted or. to_the_original prosecutor. if_you __
are challenging your original conviction or sentence. Copies
must conform in all particulars to the original submitted for
filing.

PETITION

1. Name of institution and county in which you are presently
imprisoned or where and how you are presently restrained of your
liberty: Lovelock Correctional Center, Pershing County, Nevada.

2. Name and location of court which entered the judgment of
conviction under attack: Clark Countu e Monar -
o v Sewiari L Bell

3. Date of judgment of conviction: O\ =20) y O\
. )Y

4. Case number: _C-22CoSR 8 Cp,
5. (a} Length of sentence: \\%ﬁal Niia W

(b} 1If sentence is death, state any date upon which
execution is scheduled: N/A

6. Are you presently serving a sentence for a conviction
other than the conviction under attack in this motion?
Yeg No Z

If "yes," list crime, case number and sentence being
served at this time:

. N .
VOO DN VS Ban allo N Siake , WV\AQQG0)

7. Nature of offense involved in conviction being challenged:
hid 0 » = \ -
—ARS, 200 30 - 200- WO OARS200 220 ., .
8. What was your plea? (check one)
—
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(a) Not guilty X

(b) Guilty

{c) Guilty but mentally ill .
(d) Nolo contendere

2

3

4 9. If you entered a plea of guilty or guilty but mentally ill

5 to one count of an indictment or information, and a plea of pot
guilty to another count of an indictment or information, or_lf a

6 pPlea of guilty or guilty but mentally ill was pegotiaﬁgd, give
details: Y ™ O XA M OQTI0N S Poreet

7

8

9

Haoern 2\Co ©. b\._\ﬁ\:t‘&.?_.d 2\ (£ DPa . 200

10. If you were found guilty or guilty but mentally ill after
a plea of not guilty, was the finding made by: (check one}

————— [ —— e —— —  —— —

(a)  Jury Y (b)  Judge without a jury

10
11 11. Did you testify at the trial? Yes No X
12 12. Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction?
13 Yes é No
14 13. If you did appeal, answer the following:

(a) Name of court: &y r
1s {b) Case number or citation: Qo O&A

(c) Result: e\ O
16 (d} Date of result:

(Attach copy of order or decision, if available.)

17 14. If you did not appeal, explain briefly why you did not:
18 a8
19 15. Other than a direct appeal from the judgment of conviction

20 and sentence, have you previously filed any petitions,
{| applications or motions with respect to this judgment in any
21 court, gstate or federal? Yes g No

921l 16. If your answer to No. 15 was "yes," give the following
information:
23 ( A
a) (1) Name of court: C\GF\K Couan LS}
24 , -
(2} Nature of proceeding: “\Géﬂof\ é\fi\ \Ic\ccﬁ@
25 %1 5 A.O.Cl Y\D* {\dl

{3) Grounds raised: f\!?%

26
27
28 (4) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on your
- petition, application or motion? Yes No
I I
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Yes No 5

If yes, state what court and the case number: T\jfﬁ

21. Give the name of each attorney who represented you in the
proceeding resulting in your conviction and on direct appeal:
“PD.0. Mr Palip A knen.

Co. M, Rothesa MY armer S

22, Do you have any future sentences to serve after you
complete the sentence imposed by the judgment under attack?

Yes No &

If yes, specify where and when it is to be served, if you

know:

23. State concisely every ground on which you claim that you
are being held unlawfully. Summarize briefly the facts
supporting each ground. If necessary you may attach pages
stating additional grounds and facts supporting same.

(a) Ground one: ~Xne= T\ Q‘\‘\“\ X0 R Tair o\,

MS . C R Comed Qe Codn & VS e

Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly sitiest
citing cases or law.): —{\e= _\\_\(\Q‘Cb AA oot e

on \ﬁ*\eF\:n-c:’v::mR . @aﬁwﬁm&
Y F@W;\@F\hﬁ\ A= \;\rncec\ihg\bj_\_;m:oem&\_

LasAle. bR LA S QEESILAICE B cou Wk b
A \ LI ;
conldl Aol coMMU AR WSHB 1 uew S

CobdlieroN. Seventn 3 0.6 1o P.oas e,

A7 =L\ Co L Des, 260000

(b) Ground two: TN\ \.TAcda @\\Q\\ﬂ‘:\i’@a

WH R Contsll Boera =4

Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly withent
citing cases or law.): MQ\' WC—‘-\:{ e C\\d Ao

_x.\m\"_b'_’sggc\‘;\ WOy OF cCoulry o \r\q\lc'= e O
AR ol ihe arecadiaa iranda ar
C\=ariy Qé\\.\@ Yo Saorez \L %u?@P'\GF
Lonrt Ca 28> Fer, BDepX. 90 (SAnCie 2008 ).

L3
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exhouion Teeaun e oo, procedar C\\\_\ Aetaulk

2
NRS S B0, ORS 2 T, (A ).( m\.(\-ﬂ. ,
) (c) Ground three: wmm
4 o dus=nce, Cavee anad ?rp'\lur\\'\ce_.
5 Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly withowt
6 citing cases or law.):
7
8 iy A
9 _Qqu_\‘i\e.d__o_a_c\l_\_mmﬁja_.}am ‘Pow%@r\l Rnorn
11 200>\, LolmanN. Thonsen SOV S A5 - S0,
12 (@) Ground four: B Cach A\ Claitn  \retective
3 — \ N \
Bl ot Tehneel ormite ATt (oA eet Ciaim.
14 Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly :
15 citing cases or law.): o™ \ a0 ;;:ei; Q Xl C\Lf‘-%'\c‘)
16]| -Sommuaication and madieie TERrISEAORIoN
17]| v Coler N SuViNGEa 00 Scd 08, 3he (ain
13| Bremed | eadifie o edteciiue anmeXo e
19 .’ 5 TN —\ i Py -“-"_ “"5% & LQ.
NI B ™0 (VGBS Y
20 lm V= VO I & Y- Tom
Y0\ W B . ?\nsmcﬁ%;\u.
21 WHEREFORE, petitioner prays that the court grant petitioner
22 relief to which he may be entitled in this proceeding.
]
23 EXECUTED at Lovelock Correctional Center on the 2 day of
the month of Q\D\-\\ of the year 20,
24
25 #
Lovelock Correctlonal Center
26 1200 Prison Road
Lovelock, Nevada 89419
27 Petitioner In Pro Se
28
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VERIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned declares that he
is the petitioner named in the foregoing petition and knows the
contents thereof; that the pleading is true of his own
knowledge, except as to those matters stated on information and
belief, and as to such matters he believes them to be true.

Lovelock Correctional Center
1200 Prison Road

Lovelock, Nevada 89419
Petitioner In Pro Se

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE_BY MAIL

SO IO o0 ] N LA L L) M

I, fté%?i 4:%@#;&'1{&2 . hereby certify,pursuant to
N.R.C.P, 5 , that on this 24 day of the month of

Aol \ of the year 20\(y, I mailed a true and correct
COpy’bf the foregoing PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
addressed to:

Jack Palmer, Warden
Lovelock Correctional Center
1200 Prison Road

Lovelock, Nevada

Catherine Cortez Masto

Nevada Attorney General

100 No. Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717

Dav'\ad Roper
County District Attorney

20 venus Ave
N, . Nevada 89 \ =¥,

(District Attorney of County of Conviction)

a7
s

/ 7%
s o T s

e

v
(v 22 Z ¢ — #
Lovelock Correctional Center
1200 Prison Road
Lovelock, Nevada 89419

Petitioner In Pro Se
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CLERK

_ﬁl‘y Tf‘)m?
ﬁ;ljcr s-21-07
| Direek Amum—t
.me‘#\lr«'ﬂ- ¢ ¢-ex District Court Judge
wite 17/ led 4- 30

PPOW F/L
Hay , ,ED

20,
DISTRICT COURT c%ﬁk“" i
(o)
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA " COlsy
FREDYS MARTINEZ, )
Petitioner,
Case No: C226586
vs. > Dept No: 14
STATE OF NEVADA,
ORDER FOR PETITION FOR

Respondent,
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

/

Petitioner filed a petition for writ of habeas corpus (Post-Conviction Relief) on
April 30, 2010. The Court has reviewed the petition and has determined that a response would assist the
Court in determining whether Petitioner is illegally imprisoned and restrained of his/her liberty, and goed
cause appearing therefore,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent shall, within 45 days after the date of this Order,
answer or otherwise respond to the petition and file a return in accordance with the provisions of NRS
34.360 to 34.830, inclusive.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that this matter shall be placed on this Court’s

Fr e
Calendar on the _ {4 day of o) {r\;.; , 2000 ___, at the hour of

] o’clock for further proccedings.

Unhi W\y
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ORDR : FHED :

DAVID ROGER
l'(\qulardet:glnt)l]‘;t (]]%izs%récit Attorney .t
ev r .
CARRIE A. MORTON a2l 35
Depu? District Attorney .
a

Nevada Bar #0010160 @9-; .
200 Lewis Avenue AT AURT
Las Vegas, NV 89155-2212 cLE

(702) 671-2500
Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

TIIE STATE OF NEVADA,

)
Plaintiff, )
-Vs- )

% Case No. C226586

FREDDY MARTINEZ, aka ) Dept No. X1V

Fredys A. Martinez, - )
#1361243 )
)
Defendant. %

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S PRO PER MOTION TO VACATE A J.O.C.

DATE OF HEARING: 5/5/10
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 AM.

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing before the above entitled Court on the
5th day of May, 2010, the Defendant not being present, IN PROPER PERSON, the Plaintiff
being represented by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through CARRIE A. MORTON,
Deputy District Attorney, and the Court having heard the arguments of counsel and good
cause appearing therefor,
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant's Pro Per Motion to Vacate a J.O.C.,

shall be, and it is denied.

[
DATED this | 8*day of May, 2010.

DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

Q.
CARRIE A. MORTON
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #0010160
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DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar #002781
THOMAS M. CARROLL
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004232
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500
Attomey for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, )
) CASENO: (226586
-VS-

% DEPT NO: XIV
FREDYS A. MARTINEZ,
#1361243

Defendant,
)
STATE'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR EVIDENTIARY
HEARING

DATE OF HEARING: 05/26/2010
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 AM
COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through
THOMAS M. CARROLL, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby submits the attached
Points and Authorities in Opposition to Defendant's Motion for Evidentiary Hearing.
This opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein,
the attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of

hearing, if deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On September 29, 2006, Fredys Martinez (hereinafter “Defendant”) was charged by
way of Grand Jury Indictment with: Count I — Burglary while in Possession of a Deadly
Weapon (Felony — NRS 205.060); Count II — Battery with use of a Deadly Weapon (Felony
— NRS 200.481); Count IIT - First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly Weapon (Felony
~ NRS 200.310, 200.320, 193.165); and Count IV — Sexual Assault with use of a Deadly
Weapon (Felony — NRS 200.364, 200.366, 193.165).

Defendant’s jury trial began on April 11, 2007. On April 12, 2007, the jury found
Defendant guilty of: Count T - Burglary while in Possession of a Weapon; Count II — Battcry
with use of a Deadly Weapon; and Count III — First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly
Weapon. The jury found Defendant not guilty of Count [V. Defendant was present in court
with counsel on May 24, 2007, and sentenced as follows: as to Count I - SIXTY (60) to
ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) months; as to Count Il — FORTY-EIGHT (48) to ONE
HUNDRED TWENTY (120) months, to run concurrently with Count I; and as to Count III —
SIXTY (60) months to LIFE, plus an equal and consecutive term of SIXTY (60) months to
LIFE for the use of a deadly weapon, the entire sentence to run concurrently to Counts [ and
II. Defendant was given two hundred eighty-one (281) days credit for time served.

Judgment of Conviction was filed on May 31, 2007. Defendant filed a Notice of
Appeal on June 5, 2007. The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed Defendant’s conviction on
May 7, 2008. Remittitur issued on June 3, 2008.

On Apnl 2, 2010, Defendant filed a motion for appointment of counsel, The State’s
opposition was filed on April 9, 2010. Defendant’s motion was denied on April 14, 2010,
and the court’s order was filed on April 24, 2010. Defendant filed a Notice of Appeal on
April 22, 2010.

Defendant filed 2 Motion to Vacate his Judgment of Conviction on April 21, 2010.
The court denied Defendant’s motion without requiring a response from the State on May 5,

2010. The court noted that Defendant should have filed a Writ of Habeas Corpus but such a
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petition would be time barred now anyway as Remittitur issued in his case in 2008.
Defendant subsequently filed a Petition for Wrnit of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction) on
April 30, 2010.

Defendant filed the instant motion on May 13, 2010. The State’s opposition is as
follows.

ARGUMENT
L DEFENDANT IS NOT ENTITLED TO AN EVIDENTIARY HEARING

Defendant appears to be requesting an evidentiary hearing for his petition, which is

scheduled to be heard on July 14, 2010. Defendant’s Motion, May 13, 2010. Defendant’s

petition can be resolved without expanding the record as his petition is procedurally barred.
Therefore, there is no need to hold an evidentiary hearing. Marshall v. State, 110 Nev. 1328,
885 P.2d 603 (1994). Defendant’s request should be denied.

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing arguments, the State respectfully requests that Defendant's
motion be denied.
DATED this_21st _day of May, 2010.
Respectfully submitted,

DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ THOMAS M. CARROLL

THOMAS M. CARROLL
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004232
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing, was made this 21st day of

May, 2010, by depositing a copy in the U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid, addressed to:

FREDDY MARTINEZ #1003276
LOVELOCK CORRECTIONAL CENTER
1200 PRISON RD

LOVELOCK, NV 89419

M. Gregory

Secretary for the District Attorney's
Oftice
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200 LEWIS AV E. 3°° FLOOR
LAS VEGAS NV 89155-1160

Case No. C;Zg_bb’gb F”-’E.D B
Dept. No. X[V

A STEVEN D.&RIERSON, Clerk of the Court_ /‘g

W3 3sapnyg

, ’ Q@a A "
. CLERK oF M"‘%Q.

THE Coyps

IN THE 8 i& JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

* * * * *

THe a2, Fro Se

Plaintiff,

NOTICE QF APPEAL

CTATE af VEVADA

Defendant .

NOTICE IS GIVEN that Plaintiff, Pri{oret  Ard ,

in pro se, hereby appeals to the Nevada Supreme Court the

___ _Motiente Vacote B4 1.0, C. ,

as filed/entered on the ;_2 l “day of A '[)y;_l . 20 1o,

[ ]
(complete if applicable) and the PQ :\:] jH one ¥ Q
bOSlQ nome , as filed/entered on the 2/ day of

4 ﬂt“ , 20]p , in the above-entitled Court.

Dated this 2§ day of _ MmAY . 20fp .

A #
Lovelock Correctional Center
1200 Prison Road

Lovelock, Nevada 89419

RECEIVED
JUN -1 200
GLER# OF THE COURT

Plaintiff In Pro Se
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e e
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do certify that I mailed a true and correct copy of the

foregoing NOTICE OF APPEAL to the below address(es) on this

<J__ day of A.PHI N , 20 |p . by placing same in the

U.5. Mail via prison law library staff:

——————— e e — A m

- 4
%Qd-ﬂad,ﬂfz #qugzﬁ
ovelock Correctional Ceriter

1200 Prison Road
lLovelock, Nevada 89419

Plaintiff In Pro Se

AFFIRMATTON PURSUANT TO NRS 239B,030
The undersigned does hereby affirm that the preceding
NOTICE OF APPEAL filed in District Court Case No. [/ 2 g_éﬁ gé
does not contain the social security number of any person.

Dated this 2 4 dayof _ M AY , 20 p .

. Jz:’r"Z ;m M 2'

t joo A 7é
Plaintiff In Pro Se

FredyeA—Ta 1
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Fredys, A-vartivEZ #1002 2
LoveloCK, CoRR.cTR,
1200 Prison Road. o
Lovelock, #V $9%# 19 .

STEVEN D.GRIERSoM, Lierk of the Loupt
P00 LEWIS AVEnUE FR? Fi, g
Las VEGAS, wV ¢91545-1140
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA,

Case No: C226586
Dept No: XIV

Plaintiff{s),
vS.
FREDDY MARTINEZ aka Fredys A. Martinez,

Defendant(s),

[T P S e e

CASE APPEAL STATEMENT

1. Appellant(s): FREDYS A. MARTINEZ
2. Judge: DONALD M. MOSLEY
3. Appellant(s): FREDYS A, MARTINEZ

Counsel:

Fredys A. Martinez #1003276
1200 Prison Rd.
Lovelock, NV 89419

4. Respondent: THE STATE OF NEVADA
Counsel:

David Roger, District Attorney
200 Lewis Ave.

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 671-2700

5. Respondent’s Attorney Licensed in Nevada: Yes

6. Appellant Represented by Appointed Counse! In District Court: Yes

-1-
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10.

11.

12,

o *
Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel On Appeal: N/A
Appellant Granted Leave to Proceed in Forma Pauperis: N/A
Date Commenced in District Court: September 29, 2006
Brief Description of the Nature of the Action: Criminal
Type of Judgment or Order Being Appealed: Misc, Order
Previous Appeal: Yes

Supreme Court Docket Number(s): 49608, 55890

Child Custody or Visitation: N/A

Dated This 4 day of June 2010.

Steven D. Grierson, Clerk of the Court

By: %w

Heather Lofquist, DePuly Clerk
200 Lewis Ave

PO Box 551601
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-1601
(702) 671-0512
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. E-FILE LITE . Electronically Filed
ORIGHNAL 07/09/2010 03:16:34 PM

RSPN i b Horssra

I DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar #002781

THOMAS M. CARROLL

Chief Deputy District Attorney

Nevada Bar #004232

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212

(702) 671-2500

Attomey for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff,

CASENO: (226586
DEPTNO: XIV

-y5-

FREDYS A. MARTINEZ,
#1361243

Defendant.

STATE'S RESPONSE AND MOTION TO DISMISS DEFENDANT'S PETITION
FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-CONVICTION)
DATE OF HEARING: 07/14/2010
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 AM

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through
THOMAS M. CARROLL, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby submits the attached
Points and Authorities in Reponse to Defendant's Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-
Conviction).

This response and motion to dismiss is made and based upon all the papers and
pleadings on file herein, the attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral

argument at the time of hearing, if deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

CAProgrm Fiks\Neeva-Com\Dycument Comvermruemghl 045734- 1198579 DOC
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On September 29, 2006, Fredys Martinez (hereinafter “Defendant”) was charged by
way of Grand Jury Indictment with: Count I — Burglary While in Possession of a Deadly
Weapon (Felony — NRS 205.060); Count II — Battery with use of a Deadly Weapon (Felony
— NRS 200.481); Count I1I - First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly Weapon (Felony
— NRS 200.310, 200.320, 193.165); and Count [V - Sexual Assault with use of a Deadly
Weapon (Felony — NRS 200.364, 200.366, 193.165).

Defendant’s jury trial began on April 11, 2007. On April 12, 2007, the jury found
Defendant guilty of: Count I — Burglary while in Possession of a Weapon; Count II — Battery
with use of a Deadly Weapon; and Count III — First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly
Weapon. The jury found Defendant not guilty of Count IV. Defendant was present in court
with counsel on May 24, 2007, and sentcnced as follows: as to Count I — SIXTY (60) to
ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) months; as to Count II — FORTY-EIGHT (48) to ONE
HUNDRED TWENTY (120) months, to mun concurrently with Count I; and as to Count III -
SIXTY (60) months to LIFE, plus an equal and consecutive term of SIXTY {60) months to
LIFE for the use of a deadly weapon, the entire sentence to run concuirently to Counts I and
II. Defendant was given two hundred eighty-one (281) days credit for time served.

Judgment of Conviction was filed on May 31, 2007. Defendant filed a Notice of
Appeal on June 5, 2007. The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed Defendant’s conviction on
May 7, 2008. Remittitur issued on June 3, 2008.

On April 2, 2010, Defendant filed a motion for appointment of counsel. The State’s
opposition was filed on April 9, 2010. Defendant’s motion was denied on April 14, 2010,
and the court’s order was filed on April 24, 2010. Defendant filed a Notice of Appeal on
April 22,2010,

Defendant filed a Motion to Vacate his Judgment of Conviction on April 21, 2010.
The court denied Defendant’s motion without requiring a response from the State on May 5,

2010. The court noted that Defendant should have filed a Writ of Habeas Corpus but such a

2 C:\Program Files\Neevia ComDocument Copverteriteph] 045734-1 198379 DOC
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petition would be time barred now anyway as Remittitur issued in his case in 2008.
Defendant subsequently filed a motion for an evidentiary hearing on May 13, 2010, the State
filed its opposition to the motion on May 21, 2010, and the motion was denied on May 26,
2010. On June 3, 2010, Defendant filed a notice of appeal.

Defendant filed the instant petition on April 30, 2010. The State’s response is as

follows.
ARGUMENT
DEFENDANT’S PETITION IS TIME BARRED

The mandatory provisions of NRS 34.726 state:

1. Unless there is good cause shown for delay, a %etition that challenges the
validity of a ‘judgment or sentence must be filed within 1 year after entry of the
judgment of conviction or, if an appeal has been taken from the judgment,
within 1 year after the supreme court issues its remittitur. For the purposes
of this su{:section, %ood cause for delay exists if the petitioner demonstrates to
the satisfaction of the court:

a) That the delay is not the fault of the petitioner, and

b) That dismissal of the petition as untimely will unduly prejudice the
petitioner. . .

NRS 34.726(1) (Emphasis added).
The one-year time bar is strictly construed. In Gonzales v. State, 118 Nev. 590, 593,

590 P.3d 901, 902 (2002), the Nevada Supreme Court rejected a habeas petition that was

filed two days late, pursuant to the “clear and unambignous™ mandatory provisions of NRS
34.726(1). Gonzales reiterated the importance of filing the petition with the district court
within the one year mandate, absent a showing of “good cause” for the delay in filing.
Gonzales, 118 Nev. at 593, 590 P.3d at 902.

Here, Defendant filed a direct appeal on June 5, 2007 and Remittitur issued on
Tuesday, June 3, 2008. Consequently, Defendant had untit Wednesday, June 3, 2009, to file
his post-conviction habeas petition. Defendant filed the instant petition on April 30, 2010,
almost one (1) year after the one-year time limitation. Therefore, Defendant’s petition is

untimely and must be dismisscd. Gonzales, 118 Nev. at 593, 590 P.3d at 902.
II. APPLICATION OF PROCEDURAL BARS IS MANDATORY

The Nevada Supreme Court has specifically held that the district court has a duty to

3 C:\Program Files\Neevia ComDocument Comverter'temphl 045734- 1198579 DOC
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consider whether the procedural bars apply to a post-conviction petition and not arbitrarily
disregard them. In State v. Eighth Judicial District Court, 121 Nev. 225, 112 P.3d 1070
(2005), the Nevada Supreme Court held as follows:

Given the untimely and successive nature of [defendant’s)
petition, the district court had a duty imposed by law to consider
whether any or all of [defendant’s] claims were barred under
NRS 34,726, NRS 34.810, NRS 34.800, or by the law of the case
. [and] the court’s failure to make this determination hcre
constituted an arbitrary and unreasonable exercise of discretion.

[Emphasis added.] 121 Nev. at 234. (See also State v. Haberstroh, 119 Nev. 173,
180-81, 69 P.3d 676, 681-82 (2003) wherein the Nevada Supreme Court held that parties

cannot stipulate to waive, ignore or disregard the mandatory procedural default rules nor can
they empower a court to disregard them.} Defendant is required to show good cause to
overcome the procedural bars before his petition may be considered on the merits. Thus, a
Defendant’s petition will not be considered on the merits if it is subject to the procedural

bars and no good cause is shown. Id.

III. DEFENDANT HAS NOT DEMONSTRATED GOOD CAUSE OR
ACTUAL PREJUDICE SUFFICIENT TO OVERCOME THE ONE-
YEAR TIME BAR

Defendant has not offered any good cause or demonstrated actual prejudice sufficient
to overcome the procedural bars. “In order to demonstrate good cause, a petitioner must
show that an impediment external to the defense prevented him or her from complying with
the state procedural default rules.” Hathaway v. State, 119 Nev. 248, 252, 71 P.3d 503, 506
(2003); citing Pellegrini v. State, 117 Nev. 860, 886-87, 34 P.3d 519, 537 (2001); Lozada v.
State, 110 Nev. 349, 353, 871 P.2d 944, 946 (1994); Passanisi v. Director, 105 Nev. 63, 66,
769 P.2d 72, 41 (1989); see also Crump v. Warden, 113 Nev. 293, 295, 934 P.2d 247, 252
(1997); Phelps v. Director, 104 Nev. 656, 764 P.2d 1303 (1988). Such an external

impediment could be *“that the factual or legal basis for a claim was not reasonably available
to counsel, or that ‘some interference by officials’ made compliance 1mpracticable.”
Hathaway, 119 Nev. at 252, 71 P.3d at 506 (quoting Murray v. Carrier, 477 U.S. 478, 488,
106 S.Ct. 2639, 2645 (1986)). Clearly, any delay in filing of the petition must not be the
fault of the petitioner. NRS 34.726(1)(a).

4 CiProgram FilesiNesvn CamDocamern ConverteribhemphE 04 5734-1 198579 DOC
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In addition, to find good cause there must be a “substantial reason; one that affords a
legal excuse.” Hathaway, 119 Nev. at 248, 71 P.3d at 506 (quoting Colley v, State, 105 Nev.,
235,236, 773 P.2d 1229, 1230 (1989).

Defendant does not provide any explanation as to why his petition was almost a year
late. Thus, Defendant’s petition should be dismissed.
CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing arguments, the State respectfully requests that Defendant’s
petition be dismissed.
DATED this_14th day of July, 2010.

Respectfully submitted,
DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ THOMAS M. CARROLL

THOMAS M. CARROLL
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004232

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing, was made this _14th_ day of
July, 2010, by depositing a copy in the U.S. Malil, postage pre-paid, addressed to:

FREDYS A. MARTINEZ BAC#1003276
LOVELOCK CORRECTIONAL CENTER
1200 PRISON RD

LOVELOCK, NV 89419

M. Gregory

Secretary for the District Attomey’s
Office

5 CnProgram FileaiNeeva ComtDocument Comvaretianpa 1 571-1 13857 DOC
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) IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA FILED
JUL 13 200

FREDYS A. MARTINEZ A/K/A FREDDY A. MARTINEZ, Supreme Court No. 55890 % “éz‘”’“ —
Appellant, CLERK OF COURT

VS,

THE STATE OF NEVADA, . District Court Case No. C226586
Respondent.

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEVADA, ss.

I, Tracie Lindeman, the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Supreme Court of the State of
Nevada, do hereby certify that the following is a full, true and correct copy of the Judgment in this
matter.

JUDGMENT

The court being fully advised in the premises and the law, it is now ordered, adjudged and decreed,
as follows: "ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.”

Judgment, as quoted above, entered this 9th day of June, 2010.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have subscribed my name and affixed
the seal of the Supreme Court at my Office in Carson City,
Nevada, this 7th day of July, 2010.

Tracie Lindeman, Supreme Court Clerk

By: @r \

' Deputy Clerk
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
FREDYS A. MARTINEZ A/K/A FREDDY No. 55890
A. MARTINE?Z,
Appellant,
FILED
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent. JUN 0% 2010
R SEAEE Sr
DéPUTY CLE
ORDER DISMISSING APPEAIL
This is a proper person appeal from an order denying a motion
for appointment of counsel. Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County;
Donald M. Mosley, Judge.
No statute or court rule permits an appeal from an order
denying a motion for appointment of counsel. Castillo v. State, 106 Nev.
349, 792 P.2d 1133 (1990). Accordingly, we lack jurisdiction, and we
ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.
CL\MW .
Cherry d
fﬂ%‘%
, d. , d.
aitta Gibfons
¢c: Hon. Donald M. Mosley, District Judge
Fredys A. Martinez .
" Attorney General/Carson City NS
Clark County District Attorney S SR
Eighth District Court Clerk SOl
&mn:u;coum ;__: ) 'f'\:'i-?‘\ -’;:"J
o ] ;’;\Q}% e
IR NE P TR XS = -
@ 1H47a <P ,I g :( fg%;&%:_f?j@"i_'(q
SIS e DN~
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
FREDYS A. MARTINEZ A/K/A FREDDY A. MARTINEZ, Supreme Court No. 55890
Appellant,
VS,
THE STATE OF NEVADA, District Court Case No. 226586
Respondent,

REMITTITUR

TO: Steven D. Grierson, Clark District Court Clerk
Pursuant to the rules of this court, enclosed are the following:

Certified copy of Judgment and Opinion/Order.
Receipt for Remittitur.

DATE: July7, 2010

Tracie Lindeman, Clerk of Court

By: WC%?\(_\%QQA.

cc¢ (without enclosures):
Hon. Donald M. Mosley, District Judge

Attorney General/Carson City
Clark County District Attorney
Fredys A. Martinez

RECEIPT FOR REMITTITUR

Received of Tracie Lindeman, Clerk of the Supreme Court of the State of Nevada, the

REMITTITUR issued in the above-entitled cause, on JUL-1.32010 .
De‘mﬂy HEATHER LOFQUIST

District Court Clerk

|0-1r4920
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LoveYock Correctional Center

1200 Prison Road

Lovelock, Nevada 89419 JUL 23 2010
i Pro Se %t )

Petitioner In Pr i Oé%aﬁh*r

ONITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
* k & K K

Case No. (2.7 ﬁ{ﬁ‘é

X1V

Etedytd.amitin ez ,

)
)

Petitioner,. g

-Vs- ) MOTION FOR
LIE of Yy, ; APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL
6YA; 0 AEV ,

Respondents. ; 8 - q '&D }D

)

COMES NOW Petitioner,. Et'éégz.éq;:g@h‘f/;// Z ; in pro se, and moves

this Court for an order appolnting him counsel in and for the instant § 2254
habeas corpus proceeding.
This motion is made and based upon 18 U.S.C. § 3006A(g), 28 U.S.C.
§ 1915(e)(1), 28 U.5.C. § 2254(h); all papers, pleadings and documents on file
herein; and the following points and authorities.
POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

I. STATEMENT OF FACTS

Petitioner is unable to afford counsel. See Application to Proceed In
q

Forma Pauperis on file herein.

The substantive issues and procedural matters in this case are too complex

for Petitioner's comprehension and abilities.

Petitioner, by reason of his incarceration,. cannot investigate,. take

depositions, or otherwise discover evidentiary materials on his own accord.
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Petitioner's sentence structure is 3 /7 /é/, H—[o},}{FE j'h;.gmf a/};-fﬂ it

There are are not additional facts attached hereto on additional

page(s) to be incorporated herein.
Counsel could not only assist Petitioner with a much better presentation

of the substantive and procedural issues before this Court,.e.g., merits of the
claims, AEDPA's § 2254(d) test,. exhaustion,. etc., but counsel would likewise
make mach easier this Court's task of discerning the issues and adjudicating
them as upon a competent counsel's ability to present same to the Court.

The ends of justice would best be served in this case via the appointment
of counsel, as Petitioner's.sentence structure,. in conjunction with the
complexities of the legal issues herein, plead for such an appointment.

II. ARGUMENT FOR APPOINTMENT

Appointment of counsel in § 2254 cases is authorized within 18 U.S.C.
§ 3006A(g) and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1915(e)(1); 2254(h). This Court may appoint
counsel where the "interests of justice" so require. Jeffers v. Lewis, 68 F.3d
295, 297-98 (9th Cir. 1995). This interest is best served when indigent
petitioners who are unable to "adequately present their cases" are appointed
counsel to do so for them. IH.

Although appointment is usually within this Court's sound discretion, a

handy formula for this Court's consideration is a balancing of the complexities

of the issues with a consideration of the severity of the petitioner's penalty.

Chaney v. Lewis, 801 F.2d 1191, 1196 (Sth Cir.), cert. denied, 481 U.S. 1023

(1987). Ultimately, however, absent a due process implication,. this Court has
discretion to appoint counsel when it feels that it promotes justice in doing

so. IH. See Brown v. United States, 623 F.2d 54, 61 (9th Cir. 1980)(court

must appoint counsel where the complexities of the case are such that denial of

counsel would amount to denial of due process}; Hawkins v. Bennett, 423 F.2d

9468 (8th Cir. 1970)(counsel must be appointed where petitioner 1s a person of

-2-
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such limited education as to be incapable of presenting his claims fairly).
Petitioner submits that the Ffacts above, in conjunction wifh these legal
principles, compel appointment of counsel. Indeed, the complexities of the
issues in relation to Petitioner's sentence, implicate the need of counsel to
promote not only justice, but fairness, as well. Jeffers, 68 F.3d at 297-98.
IITI. CONCLOSIDN
For the reasons set forth above, this Court should appoint counsel to
represent Petiticner in and for all further proceedings in this § 2254 habeas

corpus action.

Dated this g day of _ Ju L . 200/g -

Respectfully submitted,

. E e & #s
Lovelock Ceorrectional Center
1200 Prison Road

lLovelock, Nevada 89419

Petitioner In Pro Se

s
s
s
/7
s

— 3 and LAST -

Page 567




-
:“.. Iy ‘ .
) 1 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
( . : |
2 I do certify that I mailed a true and correct copy of the
8| foregoing Ya breag fﬂgfﬂﬁ—-fﬂaﬂl—/fﬂﬂﬂ/‘ Lol tion )
4] to the below address(es) on this 27 day of .,4117?’/'[ .
S| 2007 . by placing same into the hands of prison staff for
6 || posting in the U.S. Mail, pursuant to FRCP 5(b):
7 pavid foacr i
mti,mj# pictrict Aftorpey
8 200 L Pl (S A ve
|~ _laf yeGAS , Nevada 89/4Z
9 !
Counsel for foul/rtion
10
) { ) check for additional addresses below
1 |
12 Fredvd 4. aardivez (oo 327
, #
13| Lovelock Correctional Center
1200 Prison Road
( 14 Lovelock, Nevada 8941¢
156 " EEé@ﬁ.ﬁ.dad,}Eéz In Pro Se
16 '
17 " ADDRESS(ES) Continued from Above: (If applicable)
18
19
» Nevada 89
20]
21
|
22
23
, Nevada B9____
24
25
26
27
28
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E-FILE LITE ‘
OPPS ORIGINAL . b 2w
DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar #002781

THOMAS M. CARROLL
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004232

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vepas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, CASENO: (226586
-V§- DEPT NO: XIV
FREDYS A. MARTINEZ, 1361243
Defendant.

STATE'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF
COUNSEL
DATE OF HEARING: 08/09/10
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 AM
COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through
THOMAS M. CARROLL, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby submits the attached
Points and Authorities in Opposition to Defendant's Motion For Appointment Of Counsel.
This opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein,
the attached points and authorities in support hercof, and oral argument at the time of

hearing, if deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

06C226586
OPFM
Opposition 1o Motlon

T
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On September 29, 2006, Fredys Martinez (hereinafter “Defendant”) was charged by
way of Grand Jury Indictment with: Count I — Burglary while in Possession of a Deadly
Weapon (Felony — NRS 205.060); Count II - Battery with use of a Deadly Weapon (Felony
— NRS 200.481); Count ITT — First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly Weapon (Felony
— NRS 200.310, 200.320, 193.165); and Count IV — Sexual Assault with use of a Deadly
Weapon (Felony — NRS 200.364, 200.366, 193.165).

Defendant’s jury trial began on April 11, 2007. On April 12, 2007, the jury found
Defendant guilty of: Count I - Burglary while in Possession of a Weapon; Count Il — Battery
with use of a Deadly Weapon; and Count I1T — First Degree Kidnapping with use of a Deadly
Weapon. The jury found Defendant not guilty of Count [V. Defendant was present in court
with counsel on May 24, 2007, and scntenced as follows: as to Count T — SIXTY (60) to
ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) months; as to Count II - FORTY-EIGHT (48) to ONE
HUNDRED TWENTY (120) months, to run concurrently with Count I; and as to Count III —
SIXTY (60) months to LIFE, plus an equal and consecutive term of SIXTY (60) months to
LIFE for the use of a deadly weapon, the entire sentence to run concurrently to Counts I and
II. Defendant was given two hundred eighty-one (281) days credit for time served.

Judgment of Conviction was filed on May 31, 2007. Defendant filed a Notice of
Appeal on June 5, 2007. The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed Defendant’s conviction on
May 7, 2008. Remittitur issued on June 3, 2008.

On April 2, 2010, Defendant filed a motion for appointment of counsel. The State’s
opposition was filed on April 9, 2010. Defendant’s motion was denied on April 14, 2010,
and the court’s order was filed on April 24, 2010. Defendant filed a Notice of Appeal on
April 22, 2010. The Nevada Supreme Court dismissed Defendant’s appeal and Remittitur
issued on July 7, 2010.

Defendant filed a Motion to Vacate a Judgment of Conviction on April 21, 2010. The

court denied Defendant’s motion without requiring a response from the State on May 5,
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2010. The court noted that Defendant should have filed a Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction) but such a petition would be time barred now anyway as
Remittitur issued in his case in 2008. On June 3, 2010, Defendant filed a notice of appeal.
This appeal is still pending.

On April 30, 2010, Defendant filed a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-
Conviction). The State filed it’s response to Defendant’s petition on July 9, 2010 and the
untimely the petition was summarily dismissed on July 14, 2010.

On May 13, 2010, Defendant filed a motion for an evidentiary hearing, the State filed
its opposition to the motion on May 21, 2010, and the motion was denied on May 26, 2010.

Defendant filed the instant motion on July 23, 2010. The State’s response is as
follows.

ARGUMENT

L THE DISTRICT COURT LACKS JURISDICTION OVER THIS CASE

This court does not have jurisdiction to entertain Defendant’s instant motion because
on June 3, 2010, Defendant filed a Notice of Appeal with the Nevada Supreme Court
challenging the denial of his Motion to Vacate a Judgment of Conviction. Jurisdiction in an
appeal is vested solely in the supreme court until the remittitur issues to the district court.”

Buffington v. State, 110 Nev. 124, 126, 868 P.2d 643, 644 (1994). [Emphasis added.] |

Defendant divested this court of jurisdiction when he filed the Notice of Appeal on June 3,
2010, and therefore, his instant motion should be dismissed. To the extent this court chooses

to consider Defendant’s motion on its merits, the State responds as follows:

II. DEFENDANT'S IS NOT ENTITLED TO APPOINTMENT OF
COUNSEL

Defendant is not entitled to appointment of counsel because his untimely Petition for
Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction) was summarily dismissed on July 14, 2010. In
Coleman v. Thompson, 501 U.S. 722 (1991), the United States Supreme Court ruled that the
Sixth Amendment provides no right to counsel in post-conviction proceedings. In McKague

v. Warden, 112 Nev. 159, 912 P.2d 255 (1996), the Nevada Supreme Court similarly
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observed that “[t}he Nevada Constitution...does not guarantee a right to counsel in post-
conviction proceedings, as we interpret the Nevada Constitution’s right to counsel provision
as being coextensive with the Sixth Amendment to the United States Constitution.”

NRS 34.750 provides, in pertinent part:

“[a] petition may allege that the Defendant is unable to
pay the costs of the rrocecdings or employ counsel. If the court
is satisfied that the allegation of indigency 1s true and the petition
is not dismissed summarily, the court may appoint counsel at
the time the court orders the filing of an answer and a return. In
making its determination, the court may consider whether:

a% The issues are difﬁcuﬁ;
b) The Defendant is unable to comprehend the
roceedings; or
gc) Counsel is necessa? to proceed with
iscovery.” (emphasis added).

Under NRS 34.750, it is clear that the court has discretion in determining whether to
appoint counsel. McKague specifically held that with the exception of NRS 34.820(1)(a)
[entitling appointed counsel when petition is under a sentence of death], one does not have
“lalny constitutional or statutory right to counsel at all” in post-conviction proceedings. Id.
at 164.

The Nevada Supreme Court has observed that a defendant “must show that the
requested review is not frivolous before he may have an attorney appointed.” Peterson v.

Warden, Nevada State Prison, 87 Nev. 134, 483 P.2d 204 (1971) (citing former statute NRS

177.345(2)). Defendant cannot make the threshold showing that any further petition he
might file will not be summarily dismissed as untimely because his last petition was
summarily dismissed as untimely on July 14, 2010. Therefore, his request for appointment

of counsel should be denied.
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CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing arguments, the State respectfully requests that Defendant's
motion be DENIED.
DATED this_5th day of August, 2010.
Respectfully submitted,

DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /sy THOMAS M. CARROLL

THOMAS M. CARROLL
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #004232

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing, was made this 5th day of
August, 2010, by depositing a copy in the U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid, addressed to:

FREDYS A, MARTINEZ BAC#1003276
LOVELOCK CORRECTIONAL CENTER
1200 PRISON RD

LOVELOCK, NV 89419

M. Gregory

Secretary for the District Attorney's
Office
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Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781 Sep 3 i 23 M il
BARBARA SCHIFALACQUA
Deputy District Attorney .
Nevada Bar #0010436 (Zfl; oy D
200 Lewis Avenue R AT e e
Las Vegas, NV 89155-2212 CLERY WRT
(702) 671-2500
Attorney for Plaintiff o i
060226668 h
00M
Order Denylng Motion
920303
DISTRICT COURT
cuark county, Nevapa—fl[IEIITNAAE
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintift, )
)
-Vs- )
Case No. C226586
FREDDY MARTINEZ, aka, ; Dept No. X1V
Fredys A. Martinez, #1361243 E
Defendant. )
)

134

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL

DATE OF HEARING: August 9, 2010
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A M.

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing before the above entitled Court on the
9th day of August, 2010, the Defendant not being present, represented in proper person, the
Plaintiff being represented by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through BARBARA
SCHIFALACQUA, Deputy District Attorney, and the Court having heard the arguments of
counsel and good cause appearing therefor,
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant's Motion for Appointment of Counsel,
shall be, and it is DENIED.
DATED this 30y of August, 2010.

DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

7 Daibbaco sefcf%«&

BARBARA SCHIFALACQUA
Deputy District Attorney
Neva(?a’l Bar #010436
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Dept. No. _X [V NOV 16 2010
c nKéégaﬁﬁ
IN THE 3 té JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF [ [ayk
* * % * *
- . ) R . R, I Mo
EredyS Martiwvez }
PFD'-_ff, Petitioner, )
)
-vs- ) NOTICE OF APPEAL
' )
Sg’;afe Of mﬁuﬂda, )
)
Respondent. ) \\
)
NOTICE IS GIVEN that Petitioner, Et:édlg$ Prisppet And
in pro se, hereby appeals to the Nevada Supreme Court the

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order denying /

dismissing Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, which was filed /
entered on the day of v
14 day ﬁ.Tu/

“Dated this g day of Mol ium g’é’g ,

oo

89419

1200 Prison Road
Lovelock, Nevada

Petitioner In Pro Se
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‘ﬁ@? ?;1 AON ' Mot o Al (il |
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do certify that I mailed a true and correct copy of the

foregoing NOTICE OF APPEAL to the below address(es) on this

ﬁ ' day of 4{:2[{544@52 , 20_]g , by placing same in the

U.S. Mail via prison law library staff:

/ » =
Eov%%ock Correctional Cenéer

1200 Prison Road
Lovelock, Nevada 89419

| Petitioner In Pro Se

The undersigned does hereby affirm that the preceding

NOTICE OF APPEAL filed in District Court Case No. ( 2 7 éé z é

does not contain the social security number of any person.

Dated this _§ day of #plVEmBFR , 204p .
1//17/37.,/‘#,5:,

Petitioner In Pro Se
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,
Case No: C226586

Plaintiff(s), Dept No: XTIV

VS,

f 060226586
ASTA
Case Appea! Stalement

A

FREDDY MARTINEZ #1003276,
1057388

TR

CASE APPEAL STATEMENT

1. Appellant(s): FREDDY MARTINEZ

Defendant(s),

St et et S S Sl e

2. Judge: DONALD MOSELY
3. Appellant(s): FREDDY MARTINEZ

Counsel:

FREDDY MARTINEZ #1003276
1200 PRISON RD.
LOVELOCK, NV £9419

4. Respondent: THE STATE OF NEVADA
Counsel:

David Roger, District Attorney
200 Lewis Ave.

Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 671-2700

5. Respondent’s Attorney Licensed in Nevada: Yes

6. Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel In District Court: Yes
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7. Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel On Appeal: N/A
8. Appellant Granted Leave to Proceed in Forma Pauperis: N/A
3. Date Commenced in District Court: September 29, 2006
10. Brief Description of the Nature of the Action: Criminal
Type of Judgment or Order Being Appealed: Writ of Habeas Corpus
11. Previous Appeal: Yes
Supreme Court Docket Number(s): 49608; 55890; 56153

12. Child Custody or Visitation: N/A

Dated This 18 day of November 2010.

Steven D. Grierson, Clerk of the Court

WO&)MD ’V%\ Qumon )

amer Deputy Clerk
200 Lewis Ave
PO Box 551601
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-1601
(702) 671-0512
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